
 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees will begin at 6:00 p.m. with closed session and approximately 6:30 p.m. for 
open session. A complete agenda packet is available at the District Office, 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, 72 hours prior to 
a regularly scheduled meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM   

Time______ Present Absent 
Mrs. Mary Crull, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mr.   Steven Sullivan, Trustee  ______ ______ 
Dr. Neil Canby, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mrs. Krista Nowak, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mrs. Roddie Villa, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mr.   Jeff Turner, Superintendent ______ ______ 
Mrs. Tami Peterson, Chief Business Official ______ ______ 
Mrs. Erica Magdaleno, Executive Assistant ______ ______ 
  

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Usually an agenda covers an entire session, in which case it is the order of business for that session and is adopted by  

     majority vote of the assembly. Thereafter, no change can be made in the agenda except by a two-thirds vote or by  
     unanimous consent. At the point of adoption of the agenda, any Board member or the Superintendent can request that the  
     agenda be reordered. 

  
3.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board concerning the closed session items. A person addressing the  
     Board is urged to use not more than three (3) minutes of time. If you wish to address the Board, please plan to complete a  
     Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District Office, at the Board meeting and online at  
     www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
 
4.  CLOSED SESSION  
     During this time, the Board may adjourn to closed session to discuss confidential material relating to: 

A. Personnel as authorized by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2019-2020 school year 
B. Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST - Consult with District Negotiator Jeff Turner, authorized by Government 
Code §3549.1 
C. Public Employee: Superintendent’s Evaluation authorized by Government Code §54957 
 
ADJOURN FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Time: ______ 

  
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC 
(Approximate time 6:30 p.m.)   Time: ______ 

  
Report of actions taken during closed session: The president of the Board will report on actions taken during closed session. 

 
5.  OFFICIAL OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6.  MINUTES 

http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschooldistrict.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting of March 19, 2019. 
 

7.  AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES - COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC 
All individuals are invited to speak to the Board during public comment on matters related to the District. If you wish to 
address the Board, please plan to complete a Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District 
Office, at the Board meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
 

8.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
A. School Bond Update 
B. Monthly Attendance/Discipline Reports  

 
9.  BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Correspondence 
B. Board members' reports and communications 
C. Board members' interests and concerns 

 
10. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are to be approved as one motion unless a Board member 
requests separate action on a specific item. Each item approved shall be deemed to have been read in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

 
A. Purchase Orders – Mesa (March 1-March 31, 2019)                   `  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Purchase Orders be approved as presented. 
  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10A IN THE PACKET 
  

B.  Check Register – Mesa (March 1-March 31, 2019)  
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Check Register be approved as presented. 
  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10B IN THE PACKET 
  

C.  Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (March 1-March 31, 2019) 
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures be approved as 
presented. 

  
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10C IN THE PACKET 

  
D.  Current Enrollment Report 

  
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Enrollment Report be approved as presented. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10D IN THE PACKET 
 

http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
E. Student of the Month and Honor/Merit Roll Listing  
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Student of the Month and Honor/Merit Roll listing be 
accepted as presented. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Student Body Fund and Revolving Fund Accounting for the 2018-2019 school year 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Student Body Fund and Revolving Fund Accounting for 
the 2018-2019 school year be approved as presented. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10F IN THE PACKET 

 
 

11.  INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. Receive the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) to the Mesa Union School District for the 
2019-2020 school year 
  
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining 
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of a public school employer and thereafter, shall be public record. 
The Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) hereby presents its initial proposal to the Mesa Union School District. 
This proposal shall be available for public review in the District Office from April 11, 2019-May 21, 2019 and 
the public will have an opportunity to respond to this proposal at the next scheduled Board meeting. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA 11A IN THE PACKET 
 

B. Golden Valley Charter School Second Interim Report 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA 11B IN THE PACKET 
 

12. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
A. Consideration of adoption of Resolution #18-19-13 State Building Funds Application 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #18-19-13 State 
Building Funds Application 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12A IN THE PACKET 
 

B. Consideration of adoption of Resolution #18-19-14 to Establish Bond Building Fund 21 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #18-19-14 to 
Establish Bond Building Fund 21.  
 



 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12B IN THE PACKET 
 

C. Consideration of approval of the 2018-2019 Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 2018-2019 Single Plan for 
Student Achievement.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12C IN THE PACKET  

 
D. Consideration of approval of the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-2020 school year 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Declaration of Need for 
Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-2020 school year.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12D IN THE PACKET 
 

E. Consideration of approval of the Annual Statement of Need for 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permits for the 2019-2020 
school year  

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Annual Statement of Need  
for 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permits for the 2019-2020 school year. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Consideration of acceptance of the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the Quarterly Report on 
Williams 

Uniform Complaints. 
 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12F IN THE PACKET 
 
G. Consideration of approval of Discarding the Obsolete Equipment as listed 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Discarding the Obsolete  
Equipment as listed.  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12G IN THE PACKET 

 
H. Consideration of approval of the ratification of the Unpaid School Psychology Practicum and Field Experience Agreement  

with National University, effective February 12, 2019 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of the Unpaid 
School Psychology Practicum and Field Experience Agreement with National University, effective February 12, 2019. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12H IN THE PACKET 



 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
I. First Read for March 2019 CSBA Board Policy Updates in sections: 

 
BP 0420.41-Charter School Oversight 
E 0420.41-Charter School Oversight 
BP 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures 
AR 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures 
AR 1312.4-Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
E 1312.4-Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
AR 1340-Access to District Records 
BP 3100-Budget 
AR 3100-Budget 
BP 3260-Fees and Charges 
AR 3260-Fees and Charges 
BP 3515.4-Recovery for Property Loss or Damage 

AR 3515.4-Recovery for Property Loss or Damage 
BP 4030-Nondiscrimination in Employment 
AR 4030-Nondiscrimination in Employment 
AR 4161.1/4361.1-Personal Illness/Injury Leave 
AR 4261.1-Personal Illness/Injury Leave 
BP 5117-Interdistrict Attendance 
AR 5117-Interdistrict Attendance 
AR 5125.2-Withholding Grades, Diploma and Transcripts 
E 5145.6-Parental Notifications 
BB 9323.2-Actions by the Board 
E 9323.2-Actions by the Board 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees review the policies in sections 
0000-9000 of the March 2019 CSBA board policy updates. These policies will be placed on the May agenda.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12I IN THE PACKET 
 

13.  PERSONNEL:  
A. Consideration of acceptance of the resignation due to retirement of Robin Webster, elementary school teacher, effective 

June 14, 2019 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation due to retirement 
of Robin Webster, elementary school teacher, effective June 14, 2019. 
 

B. Consideration of acceptance of the resignation due to retirement of Jose Balam, facilities worker, effective May 31, 2019 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation due to retirement 
of Jose Balam, facilities worker, effective May 31, 2019. 
 

C. Consideration of approval of the Educator Development Support Program Consulting Teacher of a First Year Teacher in  
Induction job description  
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Educator Development 
Support Program Consulting Teacher of a First Year Teacher in Induction job description.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13C IN THE PACKET 

 
D. Consideration of approval of the Educator Development Support Program Consulting Teacher of a Second Year Teacher 
 in Induction job description 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Educator Development  
Support Program Consulting Teacher of a Second Year Teacher in Induction job description.  



 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13D IN THE PACKET 

 
E. Consideration of approval of the Consulting Teacher of a New and/or Volunteer Teacher job description 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Consulting Teacher of a 
New and/or Volunteer Teacher job description. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Consideration of approval of the Consulting Teacher of a Referred Teacher job description 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Consulting Teacher of a 
Referred Teacher job description. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13F IN THE PACKET 
 

G. Consideration of approval of the Consulting Teacher of a Referred Teacher job description 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Consulting Teacher of a 
Referred Teacher job description. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13G IN THE PACKET 
 

14.  ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: 
A. Local Control Accountability Plan 

  
15.  FUTURE MEETINGS 

A. Tuesday May 21, 2019 at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting  
 
16.  ADJOURNMENT 

Time: ______ 
 
In accordance with requirement of the Americans with Disabilities Act and related federal regulations, individuals who require 
special accommodation, including but not limited to an American sign language interpreter, accessible seating or documentation 
in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent's office at least two days before the meeting. 



 
Official Minutes of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Call to Order 
  
 
Agenda  
 
Roll Call 
  
 
 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
Closed Session 
  
 
 
 
 
Reconvene to 
Open Session 
  
  
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
 
 
Comment by the Public 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School 
District came to order at 6:01 p.m. in the multi-purpose room. 
 
The Board agenda was approved by common consent.  
 
Board members present were Dr. Neil Canby, Mary Crull, and Krista Nowak. Roddie Villa and 
Steven Sullivan were absent.  
 
District administrators present were Mr. Turner, superintendent, Erica Magdaleno, executive 
assistant, and Tami Peterson, chief business official.  

There were no public comments on closed session items. 
 
At 6:02 p.m., Trustee Crull asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing none, 
she announced that the Board would go into closed session to discuss Personnel as authorized 
by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2019-2020 school year, and 
Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST-Consult with District Negotiator Jeff Turner, 
authorized by Government Code §3549.1. 
 
At 6:35 p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. Trustee Crull reported that the 
Board of Trustees had just returned from closed session where they discussed Personnel as 
authorized by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2019-2020 
school year, Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST-Consult with District Negotiator 
Jeff Turner, authorized by Government Code §3549.1. No action was taken.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by student Aidyn Crull. 
 
The minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 19, 2019 and Special Board meeting of 
March 5, 2019 were approved by common consent.  
 
Trustee Crull asked for public comments by the public. There were no public comments. 
 
District School Bond/Facilities Director Proposal:  Mr. Turner provided an update of the 
process regarding the sale of the school bonds. Mr. Turner communicated that the District 
received an AA- rating. Mr. Turner also communicated that tomorrow the bond will be be 
pushed out to the bond market for sale. Mr. Turner and Tami will then have a phone conference 
to verbally approve the sale of bonds. Once funds are released, the District will begin working 
on the projects that have been identified as priorities. Mr. Turner communicated that he will 
need assistance managing the projects, and therefore has worked with Tami and the other small 
districts to develop a plan that would accommodate the needs of each District. Mr. Turner 
shared that the proposed plan is to hire a full-time Director of Maintenance, Operations and 
Transportation position. The cost to hire will be shared among the five small school districts 
and the Business Services Authority (BSA). The anticipated annual cost will be between 
$100,000-$150,000. The cost would be distributed among Briggs School District (50%), Mesa 
Union (40%) and BSA (10%). The remaining districts will be charged an hourly rate. Mesa 
Union’s portion of the cost will be funded from monies generated through the sale of the 
bonds.The position term will be three to five years or longer depending on each district’s need, 



 
Official Minutes of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Reports and 
Communications 
 
 
 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Hearing 
 
 

and may grow into a permanent position. The Business Services Authority will facilitate the 
hiring with the assistance of Mr. Turner and other small school district superintendents. 
Mr.Turner also shared that he and Tami Peterson explored other options, such as hiring a 
consultant contractor, but in reviewing the cost analysis, the daily cost to hire a consultant is 
estimated at $1,000. Creating this position is a more cost effective option. Mr. Turner would 
like the Board to provide some direction regarding the hiring of a Director to facilitate the bond 
projects. After Board discussion, the Board agreed and directed Mr. Turner to move forward 
with the hiring process.  
  
Local Control Accountability Plan: Mr. Turner provided an update of the LCAP survey 
results. There were 138 responses, 23% participation. The survey focused on student 
achievement, school climate and parent engagement. Mr. Turner reviewed questions and 
responses from the survey.  
 
Monthly Attendance/Discipline Reports: Mr. Turner provided a monthly attendance update. 
In the month of February, the overall attendance was 94.67%. Mr. Turner communicated that 
the overall attendance rate will need to increase in the month of March, April and May in order 
to reach our yearly overall attendance rate of 97%.  Mr. Turner also communicated that in the 
month of February there were two in-school suspensions.  
 
Trustee Nowak inquired about the survey results regarding uniforms. Mr. Turner communicated 
that the survey concluded that a small majority of parents were in favor of uniforms. However 
his cautioned Trustees that the results of the survey only represent 23% of parents in the 
District. Mr. Turner suggested that if the Board is interested in pursuing requiring students to 
wear uniforms, the District should collect information from a larger parent sample.  
 
Trustee Nowak reported one advantage of school uniforms would be to provide parents an 
inexpensive alternative to school attire.  
 
Board members’ correspondence: None 
 
Board members’ reports and communication: None  
 
Board members’ interests and concerns: None 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Purchase Orders $14,626.73 
Checks Totaling $363,959.77 
Fund Balances 
Enrollment 614 
Student of the Month Listing 
 
The consent agenda was adopted by common consent. 
 
Trustee Crull opened the public hearing at 7:09 p.m. for the purpose of taking public comments 
on the Collective Bargaining Agreement with Mesa Union Support Team (MUST). There were 
no public comments. 



 
Official Minutes of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action/Discussion Items 
 
 
2nd Interim Report for 
period ending January 31, 
2019 
 
 
 
Resolution #18-19-12 
regarding layoff of 
classified personnel 
 
 
 
2019-2020 Mesa Union 
School District Academic 
Calendar 
 
 
 
2019-2020 Mesa Union 
School District Classified 
Holiday Calendar 
 
 
 
Collective Bargaining 
Agreement MUST 
 
 
 
 
 
Collective Bargaining 
Agreement MUTA 
 
 

 
Trustee Crull closed the public hearing at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Trustee Crull opened the public hearing at 7:10 p.m. for the purpose of taking public comments 
on the Collective Bargaining Agreement with Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA). 
There were no public comments. 
 
Trustee Crull closed the public hearing at 7:11 p.m. 
 
Tami Peterson, CBO, provided a presentation on the Mesa Union School District 2nd interim 
report.  
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
2nd Interim Report for period ending January 31, 2019 was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Nowak, seconded by Trustee Canby, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, 
Resolution #18-19-12 regarding layoff of classified personnel was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
2019-2020 Mesa Union School District Academic Calendar was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Nowak, seconded by Trustee Canby, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
2019-2020 Mesa Union District Classified Holiday Calendar was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
proposed collective bargaining agreement with Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) for the 
period of July 1, 2018-June 30, 2020 was approved. 
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
proposed collective bargaining agreement with Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) for 
the period of July 1, 2018-June 30, 2020 was approved. 
 



 
Official Minutes of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
Letter of Terms of 
Engagement with 
Clifton,Larson, and Allen, 
LLP for audit services 
 
 
 
 
MJP Technologies, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kindergarten Field Trip 
Request to SB Zoo 
 
 
 
 
After-school Full STEAM 
Ahead Program Field Trip 
Request to Santa Rosa 
Island 
 
 
 
Professional Services 
Agreement with School 
Works, Inc.  
 
 
 
Personnel 
 
 
 
 
 
Future Items 
 
 

Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
letter of terms of engagement from Clifton, Larson, and Allen, LLP for audit and non audit 
services provided for the year ending June 30, 2019, plus three additional years ending June 30, 
2022 was approved. 
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
contract with MJP Technologies, Inc. to complete Category II E-Rate Technology Projects was 
approved. 
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Nowak, seconded by Trustee Canby, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
Kindergarten field trip request to Santa Barbara Zoo on May 23, 2019 was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
After-school Full STEAM Ahead Program field trip request to Santa Rosa Island from  
May 17, 2019-May 19, 2019 was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Canby, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
Professional Services Agreement with School Works, Inc. was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
On motion of Trustee Nowak, seconded by Trustee Canby, and carried with a 3-0-2 vote, the 
resignation of Karen Kerper, Instructional Assistant, effective June 14, 2019 was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Crull: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Absent      Villa: Absent 
Ayes: 3  Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 2 
 
Local Control Accountability Plan 
Single Plan for Student Achievement 
 



 
Official Minutes of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Future Meetings 
  
 
Adjournment 

April 11, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., Special Board Meeting 
May 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting 
 
There being no further items of business, the Board adjourned at 7:53 p.m.  

 
 

 
 

  

 



Superintendent’s Report
April 11, 2019



School Bond Update
● Bond Series A generated  $4 million 

● Federal Emergency Management Agency Grant Notice of Interest has been  

filed potentially generating $461,250 

● State Funding Application filed potentially generating $1,307,191

● Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Position Posted 



Priority 1 Projects
●Replace heat only systems and replace with heat/AC systems ($1,497,605)
●Add (2) relocatable classroom building to accommodate growth ($864,000)
●Replace failing exterior and interior doors and hardware ($325,261)
●Provide access door hardware ($180,000)
●Shade structure outdoor dining area ($135,000)
●Replace/upgrade failing windows ($136,758)
●Upgrade kindergarten restrooms ($171,219)
●Ongoing roofing repairs ($310,477)
●Repair playground turf ($67,007)
●Repair and improve campus data system infrastructure ($221,769)
●Repair/upgrade electric systems ($221,769)
●Parking lot shade solar structures (TBD)
●Increasing security camera coverage ($75,000)
●Repair and/or replacement of failing site utility systems ($335,033)
●Add campus security monitoring system ($341,769)
●Replace furniture for students and staff ($291,000)

                                                                                                                                                    Total Project Cost: $5,173,667
●



Priority 1 Projects

● Complete ongoing fencing project ($75,000)

● Ongoing roofing repairs ($310,477)

● Repair playground turf ($67,007)

● Replace failing exterior and interior doors and hardware ($325,261)

● Replace/upgrade failing windows ($136,758)

● Repair/upgrade electric systems ($221,769)

● Replace heat only systems and replace with heat/AC systems ($1,497,605)

                                                                                      Total Project Cost: $2,633,847



Mesa Challenge

2018- 2019



Attendance Report
2018-2019

                            



Monthly Suspension Report

                            



Monthly Suspension Report

                                                        



Board Report with Object and ResourceReqPay11d

Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/01/2019 - 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

PO
Number Vendor Name

Account
Amount

Order 
Location

Resource
Description

Object 
Description

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00362 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 54.47 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00363 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 54.25 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

P0319-00364 MESA UNION EmployFees Unrestrict 265.00 

EVERYBODY DANCE NOW!P0319-00365 MESA UNION Prof Svc Supp/Conc 400.00 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0319-00366 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 104.75 

AVID CENTERP0319-00367 MESA UNION PpdExpndtr OtherState 1,650.00 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0319-00368 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 125.00 

CHANNING BETE CO, INCP0319-00369 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 139.86 

NEW WEST SYMPHONY 

ASSOCIATION

P0319-00370 MESA UNION Prof Svc FTRD 250.00 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00371 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 353.76 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00372 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 342.67 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00373 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 26.94 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00374 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 27.86 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00375 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 405.16 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00376 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 179.94 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00377 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 93.29 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00378 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 34.91 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00379 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 69.34 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0319-00380 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 26.28 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00381 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 33.14 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00382 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 126.71 

McCARTY & SONS TOWINGP0319-00383 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 300.00 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00384 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 84.05 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00385 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 53.61 

LOW VOLTAGE SOLUTIONS, INCP0319-00386 MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 350.00 

DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICESP0319-00388 MESA UNION Prof Svc FTRD 1,001.14 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00389 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 32.16 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00390 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 35.90 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00391 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 6.52 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INCP0319-00392 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 25.05 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00393 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 36.44 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

P0319-00394 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup SpecialEd 147.00 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00395 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 26.79 

AFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROSP0319-00396 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 1,766.00 

EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICEP0319-00397 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 42.56 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00398 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 24.07 

COUNTY OF VENTURAP0319-00399 MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 8,795.32 

FOX CANYON GROUNDWATERP0319-00400 MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 6,909.56 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00401 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 15.55 

MARK-IT PLACEP0319-00402 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 298.43 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00403 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 523.88 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00404 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 179.06 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:27PM

Page 1 of 3



Board Report with Object and ResourceReqPay11d

Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/01/2019 - 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

PO
Number Vendor Name

Account
Amount

Order 
Location

Resource
Description

Object 
Description

ANDERSON REFRIGERATION INCP0319-00405 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 393.44 

JW PEPPER & SON, INCP0319-00406 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Supp/Conc 420.42 

CAMINO REAL NATURALISTSP0319-00407 MESA UNION Prof Svc FTRD 540.00 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00408 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 47.60 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0319-00409 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 427.50 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00410 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 42.88 

BANK OF AMERICAP0319-00411 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 155.03 

MARK-IT PLACEP0319-00412 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 393.88 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

P0319-00413 MESA UNION STAFF DEV NCLBIIPrtA 150.00 

AMAZON.COMP0319-00414 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 15.55 

Total Number of  POs  52 Total 28,002.72 

Fund Recap

Fund Description PO Count Amount

010 General Fund 52 28,002.72 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:27PM

Page 2 of 3



Board Report with Object and ResourceReqPay11d

Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/01/2019 - 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

PO Changes 

Description  Change Amount

Fund/

ObjectNew PO Amount

B0319-00007 1,265.00 010-5504 General Fund/Water 402.15 

B0319-00015 12,000.00 010-4300 General Fund/Mat'ls/Sup 725.12 

B0319-00020 15,000.00 010-4300 General Fund/Mat'ls/Sup 3,115.78 

B0319-00029 1,800.00 010-5804 General Fund/EmployFees 285.00 

B0319-00031 2,158.00 010-5800 General Fund/Prof Svc 540.16 

B0319-00046 10,075.00 010-5800 General Fund/Prof Svc 9.32 

B0319-00053 5,000.00 130-4700 Cafeteria Fund/Food 456.86 

B0319-00073 4,500.00 010-5800 General Fund/Prof Svc 146.63 

Total PO Changes 5,681.02 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:27PM

Page 3 of 3



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2019 through 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-580003/01/20195003812227 75.00 

SIX FLAGS MAGIC MOUNTAIN 010-580003/01/20195003812228 3,275.28 

SYSCO VENTURA 010-430003/01/20195003812229 157.50 

130-4700 465.81 308.31 

Waggoner, Michele N 010-430003/01/20195003812230 92.37 

BUSINESS SERVICES AUTHORITY 010-580303/01/20195003812231 41,029.00 

E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC 010-550503/01/20195003812232 772.02 

GOLDEN VALLEY CHARTER 

SCHOOL

010-809603/01/20195003812233 130,685.00 

ALTA DENA DAIRY 130-470003/04/20195003812234 938.25 

POOLE OIL COMPANY 010-431003/04/20195003812235 320.88 

UNDERWOOD FAMILY FARMS 130-470003/04/20195003812236 543.14 

EXCEL LD 010-590103/07/20195003812237 16.76 

SO CA EDISON CO 010-550203/07/20195003812238 3,559.56 

SO CA GAS CO 010-550103/07/20195003812239 1,147.54 

Ramirez, Jolana R 010-520003/07/20195003812240 17.98 

Magdaleno, Erica G 010-520003/07/20195003812241 27.14 

Oliveras, Anthony 010-430003/07/20195003812242 78.69 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 010-430003/07/20195003812243 515.83 

OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT 010-430003/07/20195003812244 1,274.88 

ANIMAL & INSECT PEST MGMT INC 010-550603/08/20195003812245 650.00 

ART N' YOU 010-580003/08/20195003812246 2,141.22 

BARON INDUSTRIES 010-430003/08/20195003812247 7.94 

CONEJO VLY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 010-580003/08/20195003812248 332.00 

DIAL SECURITY 010-580003/08/20195003812249 179.76 

GODOY STUDIOS 010-580003/08/20195003812250 790.00 

HOUSE SANITARY SUPPLY 010-430003/08/20195003812251 1,205.05 

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 010-560003/08/20195003812252 27.57 

130-5600 78.92 51.35 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC 010-430003/08/20195003812253 123.12 

Unpaid Tax 5.69- 117.43 

SPARKLETTS 010-550403/08/20195003812254 82.40 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-430003/08/20195003812255 332.31 

130-4700 1,727.87 1,395.56 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-430003/08/20195003812256 54.50 

010-5600 1,289.55 1,235.05 

EVERYBODY DANCE NOW ! 010-580003/11/20195003812257 400.00 

HOUSE SANITARY SUPPLY 010-430003/11/20195003812258 1,884.22 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-560003/11/20195003812259 125.00 

NEW WEST SYMPHONY 010-580003/11/20195003812260 250.00 

REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-590303/11/20195003812261 334.49 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-470003/11/20195003812262 90.22 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-430003/11/20195003812263 2,505.18 

010-5600 3,297.23 792.05 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 010-580403/11/20195003812264 265.00 

E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC 010-550503/14/20195003812265 95.13 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:35PM

603 - Mesa Union School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2019 through 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

RICOH USA, INC 010-560003/14/20195003812266 2,251.18 

Sussex, Deborah 010-520003/14/20195003812267 55.68 

Magdaleno, Erica G 010-520003/14/20195003812268 43.84 

Oliveras, Anthony 010-430003/14/20195003812269 72.38 

Patton, Malik R 010-430003/14/20195003812270 82.03 

ALL COMMUNICATIONS 010-560003/14/20195003812271 170.00 

BANK OF AMERICA 010-430003/14/20195003812272 33.14 

CHANNING BETE CO, INC 010-430003/14/20195003812273 139.86 

Unpaid Tax 8.30- 131.56 

COASTAL OCC MED GRP 010-580403/14/20195003812274 25.00 

McCARTY & SONS TOWING 010-560003/14/20195003812275 300.00 

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 010-560003/14/20195003812276 27.57 

130-5600 78.92 51.35 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-580003/14/20195003812277 75.00 

NASON'S LOCK & SAFE, INC 010-560003/14/20195003812278 763.09 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-430003/14/20195003812279 173.57 

130-4700 1,127.11 953.54 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-430003/15/20195003812280 361.03 

130-4700 434.55 73.52 

VCOE-SELPA 010-430003/15/20195003812281 147.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 010-590103/19/20195003812282 142.21 

AFFORDABLE PLUMBING PROS 010-560003/21/20195003812283 1,766.00 

AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK 010-430003/21/20195003812284 2,166.48 

Unpaid Tax 10.96- 2,155.52 

COUNTY OF VENTURA 010-580003/21/20195003812285 8,795.32 

DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES 010-580003/21/20195003812286 1,001.14 

EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE 010-430003/21/20195003812287 42.56 

EMPIRE THERAPEUTIC 010-580003/21/20195003812288 2,470.00 

JW PEPPER & SON, INC 010-430003/21/20195003812289 81.85 

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 010-560003/21/20195003812290 25.28 

130-5600 93.05 67.77 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-430003/21/20195003812291 26.28 

POOLE OIL COMPANY 010-431003/21/20195003812292 869.61 

REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-580403/21/20195003812293 59.75 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-430003/21/20195003812294 268.46 

130-4700 1,234.43 965.97 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-430003/21/20195003812295 31.92 

010-5600 140.42 108.50 

RICOH USA, INC 010-580003/22/20195003812296 1,138.49 

Ramirez, Irene G 010-430003/22/20195003812297 67.50 

Waggoner, Michele N 010-430003/22/20195003812298 52.76 

Ford, Olivia A 010-522003/22/20195003812299 1,114.38 

Cousino, Leticia E 010-430003/22/20195003812300 132.59 

Turner, Jeffery D 010-430003/22/20195003812301 566.96 

Ainsworth, Claire 010-522003/22/20195003812302 160.64 

SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIF 010-953403/22/20195003812303 54,317.75 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:35PM

603 - Mesa Union School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2019 through 03/31/2019 Board Meeting Date 4/11/2019

Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIF 010-953703/22/20195003812303 54,721.95 404.20 

Nguyen, Fawn P 010-530003/25/20195003812304 139.00 

Jahr, Christina L 010-430003/25/20195003812305 373.91 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-470003/25/20195003812306 60.24 

TAX DEFERRED SERVICES 010-953903/25/20195003812307 7,616.00 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 010-580003/25/20195003812308 135.00 

Vollmert, Julee A 010-522003/26/20195003812309 2,484.95 

AT&T 010-590103/27/20195003812310 211.24 

E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC 010-550503/28/20195003812311 772.02 

RICOH USA, INC 010-580003/28/20195003812312 11.50 

SO CA EDISON CO 010-550203/28/20195003812313 3,672.56 

Sonnenschein, Roxanne J 010-520003/28/20195003812314 51.04 

Patton, Malik R 010-430003/28/20195003812315 21.46 

ANDERSON REFRIGERATION INC 010-560003/28/20195003812316 393.44 

ATKINSON,ANDELSON,LOYA, et al 010-589903/28/20195003812317 1,515.94 

KAREN KENNEDY 010-580003/28/20195003812318 540.00 

FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER 010-580003/28/20195003812319 6,909.56 

MARK-IT PLACE 010-430003/28/20195003812320 298.43 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-430003/28/20195003812321 129.19 

010-5600 556.69 427.50 

OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT 010-430003/28/20195003812322 1,392.48 

010-5800 1,481.50 89.02 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC 010-430003/28/20195003812323 25.05 

Unpaid Tax .75- 24.30 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-430003/28/20195003812324 78.89 

130-4700 1,011.93 933.04 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-430003/28/20195003812325 1,226.41 

010-5600 2,962.41 1,736.00 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-560003/28/20195003812326 108.50 

SYSCO VENTURA 130-470003/29/20195003812327 109.96 

EXCEL LD 010-590103/29/20195003812328 16.76 

314,280.79 Total Number of Checks 102 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 92 306,550.01 010

Cafeteria Fund 14 7,756.48 130

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 314,306.49 

25.70-

314,280.79 

102 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:35PM

603 - Mesa Union School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

LCFF Revenue Sources

8011 Rev Lim/LCFF 3,230,077.00 3,181,185.00 840,940.00 73.572,340,245.00 

8012 Education Protection Act 717,651.00 771,633.00 106,004.00 86.26665,629.00 

8019 Revenue Limit State Aid  Prior 10,756.71- NO BDGT10,756.71 

8021 Homeowners' Exemption 16,459.00 16,890.00 8,218.54 51.348,671.46 

8041 Secured Rolls Tax 2,183,221.00 2,279,166.00 994,533.87 56.361,284,632.13 

8042 Unsecured Roll Taxes 68,059.00 73,889.00 2,440.59 96.7071,448.41 

8043 Prior Years' Taxes 11,759.00 9,408.00 2,203.43 76.587,204.57 

8044 Supplemental Taxes 58,755.00 67,505.00 14,845.75 78.0152,659.25 

8045 Education Rev Augmentation Fd 76,257.00 10,472.00 78,113.68- 845.9388,585.68 

8096 Charter School Trans In Lieu P 1,203,530.00- 1,243,543.00- 380,848.00- 69.37862,695.00-

5,158,708.00 Total LCFF Revenue Sources 5,166,605.00 3,667,137.21 1,499,467.79 70.98

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education  Entitlement 209,484.00 209,484.00 209,484.00 

8182 Special Education  Discretiona 7,459.00 7,459.00 7,459.00 

8290 All Other Federal Revenue 119,428.00 185,947.00 135,579.49 27.0950,367.51 

336,371.00 Total Federal Revenue 402,890.00 50,367.51 352,522.49 12.50

Other State Revenues

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 105,791.00 127,644.00 54,580.00 57.2473,064.00 

8560 State Lottery Revenue 121,356.00 129,759.00 49,394.79 61.9380,364.21 

8590 All Other State Revenues 2,173.00 58,756.00 27,203.00 53.7031,553.00 

229,320.00 Total Other State Revenues 316,159.00 184,981.21 131,177.79 58.51

Other Local Revenue

8650 Leases and Rentals 1,900.00 5,000.00 7,500.00- 250.0012,500.00 

8660 Interest 11,901.00 29,255.00 17,946.26 38.6611,308.74 

8677 Interagency Services Between L 70,778.00 102,442.00 102,442.00 

8689 All Other Fees and Contracts 19,443.00 17,000.00 9,053.43 46.747,946.57 

8699 All Other Local Revenue 50,974.00 163,695.00 57,000.03 65.18106,694.97 

8792 Transfers of Apportionments Fr 506,042.00 512,092.00 120,876.00 76.40391,216.00 

661,038.00 Total Other Local Revenue 829,484.00 529,666.28 299,817.72 63.85

Total Year To Date Revenues 6,385,437.00 6,715,138.00 4,432,152.21 2,282,985.79 66.00

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 1 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 2,111,753.00 2,085,481.00 21,955.95 73.011,522,509.97 541,015.08 

1110 Substitute Teacher 26,750.00 44,375.00 9,345.00 78.9435,030.00 

1130 Stipend 18,900.00 27,900.00 250.00 50.0013,950.00 13,700.00 

1140 Extra Duty 66,393.00 103,215.00 46,581.22 54.8756,633.78 

1200 Certificated Pupil Support Sal 89,564.00 79,229.00 1,475.59 67.3153,326.84 24,426.57 

1240 Certificated Pupil Support Sal 560.00 1,250.00 3.41 99.731,246.59 

1301 Superintendent 164,851.00 164,850.00 75.00123,637.50 41,212.50 

1303 Principal 87,582.00 87,582.00 .60- 72.7363,696.43 23,886.17 

1940 Extra Duty-Parent Technology 105.00 105.00 105.00 

2,566,458.00 Total Certificated Salaries 2,593,987.00 1,870,031.11 79,715.57 72.09644,240.32 

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 201,191.00 175,337.00 21,644.67 65.59115,002.50 38,689.83 

2110 Substitute Aide 9,500.00 13,000.00 421.69- 103.2413,421.69 

2130 Extra Duty Aide 4,250.00 8,819.00 2,952.49 66.525,866.51 

2150 Instructional Aide Overtime 250.00 5,612.00 562.03 89.995,049.97 

2200 Classified Support Salaries 342,260.00 334,909.00 15,943.75 69.48232,706.61 86,258.64 

2210 Classified Support Substitute 200.00 1,125.00 120.95 89.251,004.05 

2214 Substitute Maintenance 1,000.00 18,000.00 42.43 99.7617,957.57 

2216 Substitute Bus Driver 300.00 300.00 300.00 

2218 Substitute Lib/Comp Res 250.00 250.00 27.83 88.87222.17 

2250 Classified Support Overtime 17,550.00 27,874.00 2,377.52 91.4725,496.48 

2400 Clerical and Office Salaries 174,671.00 176,368.00 7,485.36 71.65126,373.21 42,509.43 

2410 Clerical Sub 500.00 1,000.00 308.15- 130.821,308.15 

2450 Clerical/Office Overtime 13,000.00 15,750.00 73.69 99.5315,676.31 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 48,708.00 100,653.00 9,473.72 69.2269,671.42 21,507.86 

2910 Other Classified Substitute 250.00 4,000.00 492.09 87.703,507.91 

2911 Site Coordinator-After School 33,326.00 1,905.17 70.2823,422.80 7,998.03 

2950 OTHER CLASS OVERTIME 5,000.00 359.00- 107.185,359.00 

813,880.00 Total Classified Salaries 921,323.00 662,046.35 62,312.86 71.86196,963.79 

Employee Benefits

3101 STRS, certificated positions 416,526.00 422,205.00 16,927.75 71.15300,394.87 104,882.38 

3102 STRS, classified positions 5,194.00 5,194.00 213.63- 76.843,991.15 1,416.48 

3202 PERS, classified positions 126,480.00 136,967.00 10,663.75 68.7894,203.57 32,099.68 

3301 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, ce 42,767.00 42,711.00 7,061.85 62.5726,725.52 8,923.63 

3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, cl 58,304.00 66,477.00 5,083.99 71.4047,466.68 13,926.33 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Employee Benefits (continued)

3401 Health & Welfare Benefits, cer 349,056.00 333,148.00 1,561.35 70.45234,714.94 96,871.71 

3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 130,592.00 129,845.00 649.06 69.4390,149.77 39,046.17 

3501 SUI, certificated positions 1,240.00 1,250.00 42.11 72.01900.17 307.72 

3502 SUI, classified positions 389.00 444.00 31.70 71.69318.32 93.98 

3601 Work Comp Ins, certificated po 60,638.00 54,800.00 1,924.50 71.7739,327.52 13,547.98 

3602 Work Comp Ins, classified posi 17,390.00 19,507.00 1,467.68 71.2713,903.05 4,136.27 

3701 Retiree Benefits, certificated 10,037.00 NO BDGT

1,218,613.00 Total Employee Benefits 1,212,548.00 852,095.56 45,200.11 70.27315,252.33 

Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,960.62 80.398,039.38 

4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 5,000.00 3,850.00 1,023.69 73.412,826.31 

4300 Materials and Supplies 151,075.00 244,008.00 43,251.29 76.04185,533.20 15,223.51 

4310 Bus Fuel 12,000.00 12,038.00 71.078,555.42 3,482.58 

4319 Supplies Undesignated 33,379.00 26,943.00 26,943.00 

4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 44,250.00 14,520.00 243.09 98.3314,276.91 

255,704.00 Total Books and Supplies 311,359.00 219,231.22 73,421.69 70.4118,706.09 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5100 Sub Agreements for Prof Servic 49,550.00 52,208.00 52,409.73 -0.39201.73-

5200 Travel and Conferences 1,020.00 1,020.00 189.28 81.44830.72 

5201 Car Allowance 2,400.00 2,400.00 75.001,800.00 600.00 

5220 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 20,000.00 39,720.00 2,706.44 69.9027,765.56 9,248.00 

5300 Dues and Memberships 9,110.00 9,484.00 460.09 94.628,973.91 50.00 

5450 Other Insurance 35,285.00 43,657.00 2.00 100.0043,655.00 

5501 Natural Gas 5,450.00 5,450.00 870.00 63.293,449.49 1,130.51 

5502 Electricity 56,000.00 56,000.00 300.00 72.4240,554.22 15,145.78 

5504 Water 6,000.00 6,000.00 465.00- 62.623,757.36 2,707.64 

5505 Rubbish 14,750.00 14,750.00 250.00 59.518,778.06 5,721.94 

5506 Pest Control 8,000.00 11,000.00 2,132.27 53.635,899.00 2,968.73 

5600 Rentals,Leases,Repairs & Nonca 108,830.00 138,663.00 11,563.59 82.12113,876.71 13,222.70 

5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 342,057.00 364,988.00 53,680.42 66.86244,032.65 67,274.93 

5801 Audit 20,125.00 20,125.00 5,875.00 47.209,500.00 4,750.00 

5803 Business Services Authority 123,087.00 123,087.00 66.6782,058.00 41,029.00 

5804 Employment Fees 4,300.00 7,028.00 983.25 79.465,584.75 460.00 

5899 Legal Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,000.00 88.2413,236.19 763.81 

5901 Phone Services 5,910.00 6,196.00 67.72 61.803,829.22 2,299.06 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 3 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)

5902 Internet Services 33,100.00 40,500.00 100.0040,500.00 

5903 Postage 2,630.00 2,630.00 341.47 87.022,288.53 

862,604.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 959,906.00 660,167.64 132,366.26 68.77167,372.10 

Capital Outlay

6170 Site Improvement 100,000.00 10,137.00 .07 100.0010,136.93 

6200 Buildings and Improvement of B 12,500.00 463.79 12,036.21 

6210 Architect/Engineering Fees 5,403.00 .84 99.985,402.16 

6220 DSA Plan Check Fees 1,488.00 .50 99.971,487.50 

100,000.00 Total Capital Outlay 29,528.00 17,026.59 465.20 57.6612,036.21 

Tuition

7141 Other Tuition/Excess Costs to 9,300.00 10,924.00 9,300.00 14.871,624.00 

7142 Other Tuition/Excess Costs to 70,817.00 77,138.00 3,576.08 31.5124,309.92 49,252.00 

80,117.00 Total Tuition 88,062.00 25,933.92 12,876.08 29.4549,252.00 

Other Transfers Out

7221 Transfers of Apportionments to 362,717.00 362,717.00 2,052.00- 41.27149,677.21 215,091.79 

362,717.00 Total Other Transfers Out 362,717.00 149,677.21 2,052.00- 41.27215,091.79 

Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs

7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 4,296.00- 4,545.00- 4,545.00-

4,296.00-Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 4,545.00- .00 4,545.00-.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 6,255,797.00 6,474,885.00 4,456,209.60 399,760.77 68.821,618,914.63 

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Other Financing Uses

Interfund Transfers Out

7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tsf 100,000.00 100,000.00 

.00 Total Interfund Transfers Out 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 

Total Year To Date Other Financing Uses .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 4 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

4,432,152.21 

4,456,209.60 

6,385,437.00 6,715,138.00 2,282,985.79 66.00

6,255,797.00 6,474,885.00 399,760.77 68.82

129,640.00 240,253.00 24,057.39- 1,883,225.02 

129,640.00 140,253.00 1,783,225.02 24,057.39-

1,358,564.78 

1,358,564.78 

1,334,507.39 1,498,818.00 

1,358,565.00 

1,358,565.00 

1,263,370.00 

1,263,370.00 

1,393,010.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses 100,000.00 100,000.00 

1,618,914.63 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

129,931.00 198,938.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

944,955.00 981,756.00 

318,124.00 318,124.00 1,618,914.63 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 5 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Federal Revenue

8220 Child Nutrition Programs 136,464.00 147,550.00 56,750.20 61.5490,799.80 

8290 All Other Federal Revenue 300.00- NO BDGT300.00 

136,464.00 Total Federal Revenue 147,550.00 91,099.80 56,450.20 61.74

Other State Revenues

8520 Child Nutrition Programs 10,086.00 11,053.00 4,113.50 62.786,939.50 

10,086.00 Total Other State Revenues 11,053.00 6,939.50 4,113.50 62.78

Other Local Revenue

8634 Food Services Sales 51,434.00 49,044.00 22,726.81 53.6626,317.19 

8660 Interest 400.00 1,429.00 862.44 39.65566.56 

51,834.00 Total Other Local Revenue 50,473.00 26,883.75 23,589.25 53.26

Total Year To Date Revenues 198,384.00 209,076.00 124,923.05 84,152.95 59.75

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Classified Salaries

2200 Classified Support Salaries 56,285.00 52,004.00 3,457.53 69.9636,380.54 12,165.93 

2212 Subsitute Cafeteria Worker 2,450.00 2,450.00 583.45 76.191,866.55 

2250 Classified Support Overtime 4,004.00 8,040.00 1,854.91 76.936,185.09 

2400 Clerical and Office Salaries 5,787.00 5,787.00 245.76 69.644,029.99 1,511.25 

2450 Clerical/Office Overtime 10.00 15.16- 251.6025.16 

68,526.00 Total Classified Salaries 68,291.00 48,487.33 6,126.49 71.0013,677.18 

Employee Benefits

3202 PERS, classified positions 10,290.00 10,951.00 977.72 68.517,502.90 2,470.38 

3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, cl 5,078.00 4,963.00 468.37 71.063,526.62 968.01 

3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 9,991.00 10,059.00 .20 70.007,041.16 3,017.64 

3502 SUI, classified positions 33.00 32.00 2.61 72.0623.06 6.33 

3602 Work Comp Ins, classified posi 1,469.00 1,453.00 147.50 70.081,018.25 287.25 

26,861.00 Total Employee Benefits 27,458.00 19,111.99 1,596.40 69.606,749.61 

Books and Supplies

4300 Materials and Supplies 9,510.00 9,510.00 471.60 91.838,733.38 305.02 

4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

4700 Food 64,044.00 69,150.00 8,488.52 67.8246,895.80 13,765.68 

78,554.00 Total Books and Supplies 83,660.00 55,629.18 13,960.12 66.4914,070.70 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 6 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5600 Rentals,Leases,Repairs & Nonca 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,104.64 41.632,081.71 813.65 

5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 821.00 821.00 763.05 7.0657.95 

5,821.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5,821.00 2,139.66 2,867.69 36.76813.65 

Capital Outlay

6400 Equipment 36,265.00 .10 100.0036,264.90 

.00 Total Capital Outlay 36,265.00 36,264.90 .10 100.00.00 

Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs

7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 4,296.00 4,545.00 4,545.00 

4,296.00 Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 4,545.00 .00 4,545.00 .00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 184,058.00 226,040.00 161,633.06 29,095.80 71.5135,311.14 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 7 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

124,923.05 

161,633.06 

198,384.00 209,076.00 84,152.95 59.75

184,058.00 226,040.00 29,095.80 71.51

14,326.00 16,964.00- 36,710.01- 55,057.15 

14,326.00 16,964.00- 55,057.15 36,710.01-

102,313.36 

102,313.36 

65,603.35 85,349.00 

102,313.00 

102,313.00 

82,893.00 

82,893.00 

97,219.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

35,311.14 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

97,907.00 80,405.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

688.00- 4,944.00 

35,311.14 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 8 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 200.00 315.00 162.36 48.46152.64 

200.00 Total Other Local Revenue 315.00 152.64 162.36 48.46

Total Year To Date Revenues 200.00 315.00 152.64 162.36 48.46

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActual

Other Financing Sources

Other Financing Sources

8919 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 100,000.00 100,000.00 

.00 Total Other Financing Sources 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 

Total Year To Date Other Financing Sources .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 9 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

152.64 200.00 315.00 162.36 48.46

200.00 315.00 152.64 162.36 

200.00 100,315.00 100,162.36 152.64 

17,756.42 

17,756.42 

17,909.06 118,071.00 

17,756.00 

17,756.00 

17,738.00 

17,738.00 

17,938.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

100,000.00 100,000.00 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other 17,938.00 118,071.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 10 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 150.00 367.00 190.41 48.12176.59 

150.00 Total Other Local Revenue 367.00 176.59 190.41 48.12

Total Year To Date Revenues 150.00 367.00 176.59 190.41 48.12

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 11 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

176.59 150.00 367.00 190.41 48.12

150.00 367.00 176.59 190.41 

150.00 367.00 190.41 176.59 

20,364.46 

20,364.46 

20,541.05 20,731.00 

20,364.00 

20,364.00 

20,340.00 

20,340.00 

20,490.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other 20,490.00 20,731.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 12 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 171 - S/R Capital Outlay-Technology Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 902.00 466.96 48.23435.04 

.00 Total Other Local Revenue 902.00 435.04 466.96 48.23

Total Year To Date Revenues .00 902.00 435.04 466.96 48.23

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 13 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 171 - S/R Capital Outlay-Technology Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

435.04 902.00 466.96 48.23

.00 902.00 435.04 466.96 

.00 902.00 466.96 435.04 

50,816.55 

50,816.55 

51,251.59 51,719.00 

50,817.00 

50,817.00 

50,763.00 

50,763.00 

50,763.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

550.00 

50,213.00 51,719.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 14 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 173 - S/R Capital Outlay-Equipment Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 80.00 194.00 101.71 47.5792.29 

80.00 Total Other Local Revenue 194.00 92.29 101.71 47.57

Total Year To Date Revenues 80.00 194.00 92.29 101.71 47.57

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 15 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 173 - S/R Capital Outlay-Equipment Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

92.29 80.00 194.00 101.71 47.57

80.00 194.00 92.29 101.71 

80.00 194.00 101.71 92.29 

10,818.06 

10,818.06 

10,910.35 11,012.00 

10,818.00 

10,818.00 

10,768.00 

10,768.00 

10,848.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

80.00 

10,768.00 11,012.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 16 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 900.00 1,580.00 824.99 47.79755.01 

900.00 Total Other Local Revenue 1,580.00 755.01 824.99 47.79

Total Year To Date Revenues 900.00 1,580.00 755.01 824.99 47.79

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 17 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

755.01 900.00 1,580.00 824.99 47.79

900.00 1,580.00 755.01 824.99 

900.00 1,580.00 824.99 755.01 

87,141.26 

87,141.26 

87,896.27 88,721.00 

87,141.00 

87,141.00 

87,043.00 

87,043.00 

87,943.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

88,121.00 

83,492.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

4,451.00 600.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 18 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 955.00 498.77 47.77456.23 

.00 Total Other Local Revenue 955.00 456.23 498.77 47.77

Total Year To Date Revenues .00 955.00 456.23 498.77 47.77

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 19 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

456.23 955.00 498.77 47.77

.00 955.00 456.23 498.77 

.00 955.00 498.77 456.23 

53,396.20 

53,396.20 

53,852.43 54,351.00 

53,396.00 

53,396.00 

53,337.00 

53,337.00 

53,337.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

53,337.00 54,351.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 20 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056 Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,567.00 1,462.00 730.91 50.01731.09 

1,567.00 Total Other State Revenues 1,462.00 731.09 730.91 50.01

Other Local Revenue

8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 298,266.00 287,355.00 101,658.65 64.62185,696.35 

8612 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Uns 6,421.00 8,427.00 329.99- 103.928,756.99 

8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 99.49- NO BDGT99.49 

8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 1,426.94- NO BDGT1,426.94 

8660 Interest 1,000.00 2,000.00 358.63 82.071,641.37 

305,687.00 Total Other Local Revenue 297,782.00 197,621.14 100,160.86 66.36

Total Year To Date Revenues 307,254.00 299,244.00 198,352.23 100,891.77 66.28

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Debt Service

7433 Bond Redemptions 165,000.00 165,000.00 100.00165,000.00 

7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 136,400.00 136,400.00 100.00136,400.00 

301,400.00 Total Debt Service 301,400.00 301,400.00 .00 100.00.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 301,400.00 301,400.00 301,400.00 .00 100.00.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 21 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056 Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

198,352.23 

301,400.00 

307,254.00 299,244.00 100,891.77 66.28

301,400.00 301,400.00 100.00

5,854.00 2,156.00- 103,047.77- 100,891.77 

5,854.00 2,156.00- 100,891.77 103,047.77-

294,995.84 

294,995.84 

191,948.07 292,840.00 

294,996.00 

294,996.00 

286,672.00 

286,672.00 

292,526.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

1.00 315.00 

292,525.00 292,525.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 22 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381 Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,470.00 1,365.00 682.24 50.02682.76 

1,470.00 Total Other State Revenues 1,365.00 682.76 682.24 50.02

Other Local Revenue

8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 279,753.00 268,339.00 97,859.87 63.53170,479.13 

8612 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Uns 6,520.00 8,558.00 326.48- 103.818,884.48 

8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 103.83- NO BDGT103.83 

8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 1,458.85- NO BDGT1,458.85 

8660 Interest 1,000.00 2,000.00 430.05 78.501,569.95 

287,273.00 Total Other Local Revenue 278,897.00 182,496.24 96,400.76 65.43

Total Year To Date Revenues 288,743.00 280,262.00 183,179.00 97,083.00 65.36

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Debt Service

7433 Bond Redemptions 145,000.00 145,000.00 100.00145,000.00 

7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 151,425.00 151,425.00 2,230.00- 101.47153,655.00 

296,425.00 Total Debt Service 296,425.00 298,655.00 2,230.00- 100.75.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 296,425.00 296,425.00 298,655.00 2,230.00- 100.75.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 23 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381 Fiscal Year 2018/19 Through March 2019

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

183,179.00 

298,655.00 

288,743.00 280,262.00 97,083.00 65.36

296,425.00 296,425.00 2,230.00- 100.75

7,682.00- 16,163.00- 115,476.00- 99,313.00 

7,682.00- 16,163.00- 99,313.00 115,476.00-

280,101.63 

280,101.63 

164,625.63 263,938.00 

280,101.00 

280,101.00 

271,911.00 

271,911.00 

264,229.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

291.00-

264,229.00 264,229.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 9, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 24 of 24

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), Apr  1 2019 

12:37PM

603 - Mesa Union School



  MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  ENROLLMENT REPORT  3/1/2019 

Teacher Subject Period Total 
Enrolled 

 
 

Morgan  Transitional  13  

Morgan Kinder  7  

Ainsworth Kinder  20  

Puga Kinder  21  

White Kinder  20  

Torres Kinder  1  

  Total 82  

Garza First  23  

Reyes First  23  

Vollmert First  23  

Torres SDC  2  

  Total 71  

Dahlin Second  23  

Webster Second  22  

Willilams Second  22  

Torres SDC  1  

  Total 68  

Ford Third  26  

Mayes Third  26  

Torres SDC  3  

  Total 55  

Catlett Fourth  31  

Fisher Fourth  32  

Torres SDC  1  

  Total 64  

Chenez Fifth  25  

Demaria Fifth  24  

Grogan Fifth  25  

  Total 74  

     

 Elementary Total 414  

     

Sixth Grade   69  

Seventh Grade   66  

Eighth Grade   65  

 Junior High Total 200  

     

 Grand Total  614  

     

Mckenna Homeroom 0 23  

McKenna Science 6 1 23  

McKenna Social Studies 6 2 23  



McKenna Science 6 3 23  

McKenna Social Studies 6 4 23  

Mckenna Agriculture 6 5/6 22  

     

Davis Homeroom 0 23  

Davis Social Studies -6 1 23  

Davis English Lang 6 2 23  

Davis English-Lang 6 3 23  

Davis English-Lang 6 4 23  

Davis PE 6 5/6 69  

     

Nguyen Homeroom 0 23  

Nguyen Science  1 23  

Nguyen Math 6 2 23  

Nguyen Math-6 3 23  

Nguyen Math-6 4 24  

Nguyen Other Math 5/6 20  

     

Dekok Homeroom 0 33  

Dekok Language  7 1 33  

Dekok Social Studies 7 2 33  

Dekok Poetry 3/4 18  

Dekok Language 7 5 33  

Dekok Social Studies 7 6 33  

     

Jahr Homeroom 0 31  

Jahr Science 7 1 33  

Jahr Science 8 2 31  

Jahr Ocean 7 3/4 30  

Jahr Science 7 5 33  

Jahr Science 8 6 34  

     

Dwork Homeroom 0 34  

Dwork Language 8 1 34  

Dwork Social Studies 2 34  

Dwork Drama 3/4 25  

Dwork Language 8 5 31  

Dwork Social Studies 6 31  

     

Buchanan Homroom 0 33  

Buchanan Math 8 1 31  

Buchanan Math 7 2 33  

Buchanan Robotics 3/4 23  

Buchanan Math 8 5 34  

Buchanan Math 7 6 33  

     



Rosen 7 PE 3/4 66  

Rosen 8 PE 3/4 65  

     

Goad Music 7 3/4 21  

Goad Music 8 3/4 18  

Goad Music 6 5/6 27  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















GVCS

2018-19
Second Interim Budget



GVCS
2018-19 Second Interim Budget

SUMMARY NARRATIVE

GVCS's projected ADA is estimated at 523.80, an increase of 11.16 from the 1st Interim Budget.  This 
proposed budget includes a surplus of $461K with expenditures projected to decrease from the 1st 
Interim Budget projection by $22K while revenue is expected to increase by $127K. This projected 
surplus will increase the projected ending fund balance to $5M (109% of budgeted expenditures).

GVCS received an unexpected Low Performance Student Grant in December of $120K. These funds 
must be spent on the targeted population by June, 2021. DMS is planning to book these funds as 
deferred revenue in 2019-20 so they do not affect GVCS's funding determination numbers for 2018-19. 
GVCS's 2018-19 budget passes both SB740 funding threshold tests, however, actual student fund 
spending, as in past years, is signficantly under spent. Regular student accounts are spent or 
encumbered to only 71% with purchasing set to close in mid April. SFP accounts are spent or 
encumbered to only 60%. Teacher accounts are at 30% spent or encumbered. GVCS will need to 
determine how to spend additional instructional related funds by the end of this year in order to pass 
the SB740 tests for full funding in February of 2020.

Cash flow is projected to be sufficient to cover all operational needs for the year, with no need for cash 
flow borrowing anticipated.

In general, GVCS's fiscal condition is stable and the school will be able to meet all financial obligations 
for the current and two subsequent years.



GVCS

Second Interim Budget Detail

First Interim 

Budget Jul- Jan Actuals

Second Interim 

Budget

Change From First 

Interim Budget

Projected P-2 ADA: 512.64                     523.77                     523.80                     11.16                       

Revenues:
   General Purpose Entitlement 4,381,248$             2,484,795$             4,505,532$             124,284$                
   Federal Revenue 107,291                  -                           -                           (107,291)$               
   Other State Revenue 454,339                  85,964                     243,443                  (210,896)$               
   Other Local Revenue 21,000                     151,588                  342,072                  321,072$                
TTL Revenues: 4,963,878$             2,722,348$             5,091,047$             127,170$                

Expenditures:
   Certificated Salaries 1,759,214$             1,065,134$             1,728,115$             (31,100)$                 
   Non-certificated Salaries 148,705$                74,125$                  152,822$                4,117$                     
   Benefits 697,860$                353,125$                696,836$                (1,024)$                   
   Books/Supplies/Materials 373,228$                153,739$                438,255$                65,027$                  
   Services/Operations 1,673,215$             913,927$                1,613,665$             (59,550)$                 
   Capital Outlay -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
   Other Outgo -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
TTL Expenditures: 4,652,222$             2,560,050$             4,629,693$             (22,529)$                 

Net Income 311,656$                162,298$                461,355$                149,699$                

Beginning Balance July 1 4,617,145$             4,617,145$             
Ending Balance June 30 4,928,801$             5,078,500$             

Ending Balance as % of Exp.: 105.95% 109.69%

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

Certificated Salaries
37%

Non-certificated 
Salaries

3%Benefits
15%

Books/Supplies/
Materials

Services/Operations

Capital Outlay
0%

Other Outgo
0%

BUDGET EXPENDITURES BY TYPE



Description  First Interim Budget  Jul- Jan Actuals 

 Second Interim 

Budget 

 Change From First 

Interim Budget  Andy's Comments 
Enrollment (CALPADS Census) 540 540

P-2 ADA 512.64 523.77 523.80 11.16

REVENUES

General Purpose Entitlement

8011 - LCFF/General Purpose 2,712,967                  1,491,412                  2,724,952                  11,985                        55%

8012 - Education Protection Account 652,981                      471,046                      719,738                      66,757                        65%

8019 - Prior Year Corrections/Adjustments -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

8096 - Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 1,015,300                  522,337                      1,060,842                  45,542                        49%

TTL General Purpose Entitlement 4,381,248                  2,484,795                  4,505,532                  124,284                      55%

Federal Revenue

8181 - Federal IDEA Special Education 107,291                      -                                   -                                   (107,291)                    Moved to 8791

TTL Federal Revenue 107,291                      -                                   -                                   (107,291)                    

Other State Revenue

8311 - State Special Education Revenue 208,644                      -                                   -                                   (208,644)                    Moved to 8791

8550 - Mandate Block Grant 133,874                      13,548                        129,476                      (4,398)                         10%

8560 - State Lottery Revenue 111,467                      12,147                        113,967                      2,500                          11%

8590 - Add'l State Revenues 354                              60,269                        -                                   (354)                            

TTL Other State Revenue 454,339                      85,964                        243,443                      (210,896)                    35%

Other Local Revenue

8660 - Interest 17,000                        464                              17,000                        -                                   3%

8699 - Local Donations/Contributions/Other 4,000                          1,447                          4,000                          -                                   36%

8791 - Special Education Revenues (Local) -                                   149,677                      321,072                      321,072                      47% Moved SPED Funding here

TTL Other Local Revenue 21,000                        151,588                      342,072                      321,072                      44%

TTL REVENUES 4,963,878                  2,722,348                  5,091,047                  127,170                      53%

EXPENDITURES

1000 - Certificated Salaries

1100 - Teachers'  Salaries 1,275,451                  784,842                      1,299,111                  23,660                        60%

1150 - Teacher's Extra Duty/Stipends/Stipends 22,674                        33,886                        27,174                        4,500                          125%

1300 - Certificated Supervisory/Admin 452,589                      235,631                      393,330                      (59,260)                       60%

1350 - Cert. Supervisory/Admin Stipends 8,500                          10,775                        8,500                          -                                   127%

TTL Certificated Salaries 1,759,214                  1,065,134                  1,728,115                  (31,100)                       62%

2000 - Non-Certificated Salaries

2400 - Clerical/Tech/Office Staff 148,705                      71,311                        152,822                      4,117                          47%

2450 - Clerical/Office Extra Duty/Stipends -                                   2,814                          -                                   -                                   

TTL Non-Certificated Salaries 148,705                      74,125                        152,822                      4,117                          49%

3000 - Employee Benefits

3101 - STRS Certificated 286,400                      143,105                      288,766                      2,366                          50%

3202 - PERS Classified 26,859                        14,039                        27,603                        744                              51%

3301 - Soc. Sec/Medicare Certificated 25,509                        14,905                        25,719                        211                              58%

3302 - Soc. Sec/Medicare Classified 11,376                        5,474                          11,691                        315                              47%

3401 - Health Insurance Benefits - Cert 246,883                      129,421                      257,271                      10,388                        50% Reclassed from 3402

YTD % of Budget

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

GVCS

Second Interim Budget Detail



Description  First Interim Budget  Jul- Jan Actuals 

 Second Interim 

Budget 

 Change From First 

Interim Budget  Andy's Comments 
YTD % of Budget

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

GVCS

Second Interim Budget Detail

3402 - Health Insurance Benefits - Class 61,721                        22,476                        46,291                        (15,430)                       49% Reclassed to 3402

3501 - State Unemployment Ins - Cert 880                              514                              887                              7                                  58%

3502 - State Unemployment Ins - Class 74                                36                                76                                2                                  47%

3601 - Workmen's Comp Certificated 35,184                        21,628                        35,475                        291                              61%

3602 - Workmen's Comp Classified 2,974                          1,527                          3,056                          82                                50%

TTL Employee Benefits 697,860                      353,125                      696,836                      (1,024)                         51%

4000 - Books/Supplies/Materials

4310 - Student Instructional Materials 298,944                      146,117                      356,629                      57,685                        41% Adjusted based on enrollment increase.

4315 - Janitorial Supplies 11,723                        4,293                          11,888                        164                              36%

4320 - Office Supplies 8,300                          2,644                          8,300                          -                                   32%

4330 - Student Incentives / Events 2,000                          685                              2,000                          -                                   34%

4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment 52,260                        -                                   59,438                        7,178                          0% Adjusted based on enrollment increase.

TTL Books/Supplies/Materials 373,228                      153,739                      438,255                      65,027                        35%

5000 - Services & Operations

5100 - Subcontracts for Services 315,291                      137,756                      315,291                      -                                   44% SPED appears to be on-track

5200 - Travel and Conferences 24,900                        6,032                          24,900                        -                                   24% Underspent. CCSA coming up.

5210 - Mileage 42,000                        13,636                        42,000                        -                                   32% Underspent. CCSA coming up.

5300 - Dues and Memberships 17,000                        12,905                        17,000                        -                                   76%

5400 - Liability Insurance 30,000                        26,629                        30,000                        -                                   89% OK

5610 - Facility Rental 181,451                      120,029                      181,451                      -                                   66%

5800 - Professional/Consulting Services 35,209                        29,963                        35,209                        -                                   85% A bit overspent. OK

5810 - Legal 2,500                          325                              2,500                          -                                   13%

5820 - Audit/CPA Costs 11,250                        8,875                          11,250                        -                                   79%

5825 - DMS Business Services 126,000                      84,000                        126,000                      -                                   67%

5840 - Advertisement 10,000                        5,225                          10,000                        -                                   52%

5850 - Authorizer Oversight Fee 43,812                        -                                   45,055                        1,243                          0%

5860 - Bank Fees 1,300                          123                              1,300                          -                                   9%

5870 - Livescan (Fingerprinting) -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

5880 - Instructional Consultants 821,602                      463,700                      760,809                      (60,793)                       61% Adjusted for LCAP spending.

5910 - Telephone 8,000                          3,130                          8,000                          -                                   39%

5930 - Postage 2,700                          1,286                          2,700                          -                                   48%

5940 - IT Services -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

5990 - PY Adjustments -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

TTL Services & Operations 1,673,215                  913,927                      1,613,665                  (59,550)                       57%

6000 - Capital Outlay

TTL Capital Outlay -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

7000 - Other Outgo

TTL Other Outgo -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

TTL EXPENDITURES 4,652,222 2,560,050 4,629,693 (22,530) 55%

Revenues less Expenditures 311,656 162,298 461,355 149,700

Beginning Fund Balance 4,617,145 4,617,145



Description  First Interim Budget  Jul- Jan Actuals 

 Second Interim 

Budget 

 Change From First 

Interim Budget  Andy's Comments 
YTD % of Budget

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

GVCS

Second Interim Budget Detail

Net Revenues 311,656 461,355

ENDING BALANCE 4,928,801 5,078,500

ENDING BALANCE AS % OF OUTGO 105.95% 109.69%



GVCS

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION SUMMARY

Second Interim 

Budget 2019-20 (Year 2) 2020-21 (Year 3)

Projected P-2 ADA: 523.80                      533.50                      543.20                      

Revenues:
   General Purpose Entitlement 4,505,532$               4,752,959$               4,980,123$               
   Federal Revenue -$                           -$                           -$                           
   Other State Revenue 243,443$                  250,251$                  132,073$                  
   Other Local Revenue 342,072$                  348,407$                  354,742$                  
TTL Revenues 5,091,047$              5,351,617$              5,466,937$              

Expenditures:
   Certificated Salaries 1,728,115$               1,811,273$               1,897,951$               
   Non-certificated Salaries 152,822                    155,879                    158,996                    
   Benefits 696,836                    772,078                    825,752                    
   Books/Supplies/Materials 438,255                    454,725                    471,676                    
   Services/Operations 1,613,665                 1,753,436                 1,806,553                 
   Capital Outlay -                             -                             -                             
   Other Outgo -                             -                             -                             
TTL Expenditures 4,629,693$              4,947,391$              5,160,927$              

Net Income 461,355$                  404,226$                  306,010$                  

Beginning Balance July 1 4,617,145$              5,078,500$              5,482,726$              
Ending Balance June 30 5,078,500$              5,482,726$              5,788,736$              

Ending Balance as % of Exp.: 109.7% 110.8% 112.2%

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

Second Interim Budget 2019-20 (Year 2) 2020-21 (Year 3)

TTL Revenues TTL Expenditures Ending Balance June 30



Description  Second Interim Budget  2019-20 (Year 2)  2020-21 (Year 3)  Notes/Comments 

General Inflation Assumption                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

Healthcare Inflation                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

STRS Rate 16.28% 18.13% 18.60%

PERS Rate 18.06% 20.70% 23.40%

Step Increase                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

COLA                                        -   0.0% 0.0%

Enrollment 540 550 560 

P-2 ADA 523.80 533.50 543.20 

REVENUES
General Purpose Entitlement
8011 - LCFF/General Purpose 2,724,952              2,939,405              3,133,595              

8012 - Education Protection Account 719,738                  733,067                  746,395                  

8019 - Prior Year Corrections/Adjustments -                          -                          -                          
8096 - Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 1,060,842              1,080,488              1,100,133              

TTL General Purpose Entitlement 4,505,532              4,752,959              4,980,123              

Federal Revenue

TTL Federal Revenue -                          -                          -                          

Other State Revenue
8550 - Mandate Block Grant 129,476                  13,636                    13,884                    
8560 - State Lottery Revenue 113,967                  116,078                  118,188                  
8590 - Add'l State Revenues -                          120,537                  -                          Low Performance Block grant recognized in 2019-20
TTL Other State Revenue 243,443                  250,251                  132,073                  

-                                                                                    
Other Local Revenue
8660 - Interest 17,000                    17,315                    17,630                    
8699 - Local Donations/Contributions/Other 4,000                      4,074                      4,148                      
8791 - Special Education Revenues (Local) 321,072                  327,018                  332,964                  
TTL Other Local Revenue 342,072                  348,407                  354,742                  

TTL REVENUES 5,091,047              5,351,617              5,466,937              

EXPENDITURES
1000 - Certificated Salaries
1100 - Teachers'  Salaries 1,299,111              1,373,689              1,451,615              Budget Year x Step x COLA x Increase in ADA
1150 - Teacher's Extra Duty/Stipends/Stipends 27,174                    27,717                    28,272                    
1300 - Certificated Supervisory/Admin 393,330                  401,196                  409,220                  
1350 - Cert. Supervisory/Admin Stipends 8,500                      8,670                      8,843                      
TTL Certificated Salaries 1,728,115              1,811,273              1,897,951              

2000 - Non-Certificated Salaries
2400 - Clerical/Tech/Office Staff 152,822                  155,879                  158,996                  
TTL Non-Certificated Salaries 152,822                  155,879                  158,996                  

3000 - Employee Benefits
3101 - STRS Certificated 288,766                  337,055                  362,341                  
3202 - PERS Classified 27,603                    32,267                    37,205                    
3301 - Soc. Sec/Medicare Certificated 25,719                    26,957                    28,247                    
3302 - Soc. Sec/Medicare Classified 11,691                    12,253                    12,840                    
3401 - Health Insurance Benefits - Cert 257,271                  273,828                  291,306                  
3402 - Health Insurance Benefits - Class 46,291                    48,412                    50,622                    
3501 - State Unemployment Ins - Cert 887                         928                         970                         
3502 - State Unemployment Ins - Class 76                            80                            84                            
3601 - Workmen's Comp Certificated 35,475                    37,101                    38,795                    
3602 - Workmen's Comp Classified 3,056                      3,197                      3,342                      
TTL Employee Benefits 696,836                  772,078                  825,752                  

4000 - Books/Supplies/Materials
4310 - Student Instructional Materials 356,629                  370,366                  384,507                  
4315 - Janitorial Supplies 11,888                    12,125                    12,368                    
4320 - Office Supplies 8,300                      8,466                      8,635                      
4330 - Student Incentives / Events 2,000                      2,040                      2,081                      
4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment 59,438                    61,728                    64,085                    
TTL Books/Supplies/Materials 438,255                  454,725                  471,676                  

5000 - Services & Operations
5100 - Subcontracts for Services 315,291                  321,597                  328,029                  
5200 - Travel and Conferences 24,900                    25,398                    25,906                    

GVCS

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION DETAIL



Description  Second Interim Budget  2019-20 (Year 2)  2020-21 (Year 3)  Notes/Comments 

General Inflation Assumption                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

Healthcare Inflation                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

STRS Rate 16.28% 18.13% 18.60%

PERS Rate 18.06% 20.70% 23.40%

Step Increase                                        -   2.0% 2.0%

COLA                                        -   0.0% 0.0%

Enrollment 540 550 560 

GVCS

2018-19 Second Interim Budget

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION DETAIL

5210 - Mileage 42,000                    42,840                    43,697                    
5300 - Dues and Memberships 17,000                    17,340                    17,687                    
5400 - Liability Insurance 30,000                    30,600                    31,212                    
5510 - Utilities (General) 200                         204                         208                         
5610 - Facility Rental 181,451                  185,080                  188,782                  
5800 - Professional/Consulting Services 35,209                    35,209                    35,913                    
5810 - Legal 2,500                      2,550                      2,550                      
5820 - Audit/CPA Costs 11,250                    11,475                    11,475                    
5825 - DMS Business Services 126,000                  126,000                  128,520                  
5840 - Advertisement 10,000                    10,200                    10,404                    
5850 - Authorizer Oversight Fee 45,055                    142,589                  149,404                  
5860 - Bank Fees 1,300                      1,326                      1,353                      
5880 - Instructional Consultants 760,809                  790,114                  820,282                  
5910 - Telephone 8,000                      8,160                      8,323                      
5930 - Postage 2,700                      2,754                      2,809                      
TTL Services & Operations 1,613,665              1,753,436              1,806,553              

6000 - Capital Outlay
TTL Capital Outlay -                          -                          -                          

7000 - Other Outgo

TTL Other Outgo -                          -                          -                          

TTL EXPENDITURES 4,629,693              4,947,391              5,160,927              

Revenues less Expenditures 461,355                  404,226                  306,010                  

Beginning Fund Balance 4,617,145              5,078,500              5,482,726              
Net Revenues 461,355                  404,226                  306,010                  
ENDING BALANCE 5,078,500              5,482,726              5,788,736              

ENDING BALANCE AS % OF OUTGO 109.69% 110.82% 112.16%



GVCS GVCS

2018-19 Second Interim Budget 2018-19 Second Interim Budget

2018-19 Projected Monthly Cash Flow Statement 2019-20 Projected Monthly Cash Flow Statement

Description  2018-19 Budget  July  August  September  October  November  December  January  February  March  April  May  June  Accruals  TOTAL 

BEGINNING CASH 4,286,756 4,700,174 4,474,754 4,296,189 4,490,180 4,324,662 4,718,705 4,872,696 4,830,623 4,677,569 4,488,112 4,464,317 1,090,462

CASH INFLOWS

REVENUES

LCFF State Revenue 2,724,952                 -                          162,110                 162,110                 291,798                 291,798                 291,798                 291,798                 162,183                 162,183                 162,183                 162,183                 162,183                 422,625                 2,724,952                 

EPA 719,738                    -                          -                          -                          235,523                 -                          -                          235,523                 -                          -                          -                          -                          248,692                 -                          719,738                    

In-Lieu Of Property Taxes 1,060,842                 50                           -                          -                          -                          -                          522,287                 -                          84,867                   151,213                 75,606                   75,606                   75,606                   75,606                   1,060,842                 

Prior Year Corrections -                             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Federal -                             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Other State 243,443                    -                          -                          -                          12,147                   -                          -                          73,817                   36,759                   -                          1,516                      54,901                   70,306                   -                          249,446                    

Other Local 342,072                    -                          42                           143                         429                         374                         780                         144                         51,651                   -                          2,130                      77,144                   98,790                   110,447                 342,073                    

TTL REVENUES 5,091,047          50                     162,152           162,253           539,898           292,172           814,865           601,282           335,460           313,396           241,435           369,835           655,577           608,678           5,097,050          

EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 1,728,115                 24,285                   162,734                 170,000                 171,366                 188,040                 190,494                 158,215                 133,398                 131,253                 131,180                 133,781                 133,370                 -                          1,728,115                 

Classified Salaries 152,822                    1,806                      7,961                      12,475                   12,409                   12,409                   14,657                   12,409                   11,568                   13,565                   13,515                   13,466                   26,583                   -                          152,822                    

Benefits 696,836                    4,988                      57,307                   63,236                   37,234                   63,937                   66,788                   59,634                   66,843                   66,888                   66,896                   65,178                   77,905                   -                          696,836                    

Books & Supplies 438,255                    1                             26,568                   32,885                   27,174                   17,751                   20,607                   28,754                   48,583                   124,950                 62,760                   12,188                   36,035                   -                          438,255                    

Services & Operations 1,613,665                 61,575                   91,616                   102,655                 146,614                 180,961                 158,566                 171,940                 117,142                 129,794                 156,540                 169,017                 127,245                 -                          1,613,665                 

Capital Outlay -                             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Other Outgo -                             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

TTL EXPENSES 4,629,693 92,656             346,185           381,251           394,797           463,098           451,112           430,952           377,533           466,449           430,891           393,630           401,138           -                    4,629,693          

OTHER CASH INFLOWS/OUTFLOWS

Accounts Receivable (net change) 488,671                 155                         -                          22,113                   -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          510,938                    

Loan Proceeds -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Loan Repayments -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Net Change in Payables (12,835)                  (41,542)                  40,434                   26,777                   5,408                      30,291                   (16,339)                  -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          32,193                      

Fixed Asset Acquisitions -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Other Inflows/(Outflows) 30,188                   -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          30,188                      

NET INFLOWS/OUTFLOWS 461,355             506,024           (41,387)            40,434             48,890             5,408               30,291             (16,339)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    573,320             

ENDING CASH BALANCE 4,700,174    4,474,754    4,296,189    4,490,180    4,324,662    4,718,705    4,872,696    4,830,623    4,677,569    4,488,112    4,464,317    4,718,755    

Months Cash on Hand 12.2 11.6 11.1 11.6 11.2 12.2 12.6 12.5 12.1 11.6 11.6 12.2

 4,000,000

 4,200,000

 4,400,000

 4,600,000

 4,800,000

 5,000,000

 July  August  September  October  November  December  January  February  March  April  May  June

ENDING CASH BALANCE



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

Summary of Funding

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Target Components:

COLA & Augmentation 3.70% 3.46% 2.86% 2.92% 2.90%

Base Grant 4,104,637 4,326,877 4,533,132 4,750,365 4,975,435 

Grade Span Adjustment 167,386 177,016 186,022 195,447 205,204 

Supplemental Grant 233,509 249,066 260,969 273,504 286,489 

Concentration Grant - - - - - 

Add-ons - - - - - 

Total Target 4,505,532 4,752,959 4,980,123 5,219,316 5,467,128 

Transition Components:

Target 4,505,532$ 4,752,959$ 4,980,123$ 5,219,316$ 5,467,128$ 

Funded Based on Target Formula (PY P-2) FALSE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

Floor 4,200,397 4,588,823 4,672,117 4,755,410 4,838,702 

Remaining Need after Gap (informational only) - - - - - 

Gap % 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Current Year Gap Funding 305,135 - - - - 

Miscellaneous Adjustments - - - - - 
Economic Recovery Target - - - - - 
Additional State Aid - - - - - 

Total LCFF Entitlement 4,505,532$ 4,752,959$ 4,980,123$ 5,219,316$ 5,467,128$ 

Components of LCFF By Object Code
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

8011 - State Aid 2,724,952$ 2,939,405$ 3,133,595$ 3,339,815$ 3,554,653$ 
8011 - Fair Share - - - - - 
8311 & 8590 - Categoricals - - - - - 
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) 719,738 733,067 746,395 759,723 773,052 
Local Revenue Sources:

   8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes - - - - - 
   8096 - In-Lieu of Property Taxes 1,060,842 1,080,488 1,100,133 1,119,778 1,139,423 

Property Taxes net of in-lieu - - - - - 
TOTAL FUNDING 4,505,532$ 4,752,959$ 4,980,123$ 5,219,316$ 5,467,128$ 

Basic Aid Status - - - - - 
Less: Excess Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Less: EPA in Excess to LCFF Funding -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          

Total Phase-In Entitlement 4,505,532$              4,752,959$              4,980,123$              5,219,316$              5,467,128$              

EPA Details

% of Adjusted Revenue Limit - Annual 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000%

% of Adjusted Revenue Limit - P-2 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000% 25.89000000%

EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) 719,738$ 733,067$ 746,395$ 759,723$ 773,052$ 
8012 - EPA, Current Year Receipt 

       (P-2 plus Current Year Accrual) 719,738 733,067 746,395 759,723 773,052 
8019 - EPA, Prior Year Adjustment 

       (P-A less Prior Year Accrual) - - (0) (0) 0 

Accrual (from Assumptions) - - - - - 

Summary of Student Population

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Unduplicated Pupil Population

Enrollment 540 550 560 570 580 

COE Enrollment - - - - - 

Total Enrollment 540 550 560 570 580 

   Unduplicated Pupil Count 149 152 155 158 160 

   COE Unduplicated Pupil Count - - - - - 

   Total Unduplicated Pupil Count 149 152 155 158 160 

   Rolling %, Supplemental Grant 27.3300% 27.6500% 27.6500% 27.6500% 27.6500%

   Rolling %, Concentration Grant 27.3300% 27.6500% 27.6500% 27.6500% 27.6500%

FUNDED ADA

   Adjusted Base Grant ADA Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year

      Grades TK-3 187.21 191.09 194.97 198.85 202.73 

Golden Valley Charter (5630363)  - GVCS 2nd Interim 



      Grades 4-6 143.56 145.50 147.44 149.38 151.32 

      Grades 7-8 98.94 99.91 100.88 101.85 102.82 

      Grades 9-12 94.09 97.00 99.91 102.82 105.73 

   Total Adjusted Base Grant ADA 523.80 533.50 543.20 552.90 562.60 

   Necessary Small School ADA Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year

      Grades TK-3 - - - - - 

      Grades 4-6 - - - - - 

      Grades 7-8 - - - - - 

      Grades 9-12 - - - - - 

   Total Necessary Small School ADA - - - - - 

Total Funded ADA 523.80 533.50 543.20 552.90 562.60

ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)

      Grades TK-3 187.21 191.09 194.97 198.85 202.73 

      Grades 4-6 143.56 145.50 147.44 149.38 151.32 

      Grades 7-8 98.94 99.91 100.88 101.85 102.82 

      Grades 9-12 94.09 97.00 99.91 102.82 105.73 

Total Actual ADA 523.80 533.50 543.20 552.90 562.60 

Funded Difference (Funded ADA less Actual ADA) - - - - - 

LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Current year estimated supplemental and concentration grant funding in the LCAP year233,509$                  249,066$                  260,969$                  273,504$                  286,489$                  
Current year Percentage to Increase or Improve Services 5.47% 5.53% 5.53% 5.53% 5.53%



MESA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION# 18-19-13 

STATE BUILDING FUNDS APPLICATION 

 

Whereas, the MESA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT has eligibility for new 

construction and modernization projects and desires to apply for state funding under the Leroy F. 

Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 (Chap. 12.5, Part 10, Div. 1, commencing with Section 

17070.10, et seq., of the Education Code) for the following projects 

 

1. Mesa Union Elementary Modernization SFP project #57/72470-00-002 ; And  

           

Whereas, the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union Elementary School District has decided to 

apply to the State School Building Program for State funds; and  

 

Whereas, the Board of Education (“School Board”) has determined that school facilities within 

the Mesa Union Elementary School District (the “District”), within Ventura County need to be 

constructed or modernized; and  

 

Whereas, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the application for submittal to the Office of Public 

School Construction; 

 

Now, therefore be it hereby resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union Elementary 

School District, as follows: 

 

Whereas, the State Allocation Board (SAB) has established an “Applications Received Beyond 

Bond Authority List” for projects that have been received. 

 

 Pursuant to title 2, Code of California Regulations section 1859.95.1, the School  

Board of the Mesa Union Elementary School District hereby acknowledges the following: 

      

1. That the statements set forth in the application and supporting documents are true and 

correct to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

 

2. That Mr. Jeffery Turner, Superintendent, is hereby designated as District Representative 

of the District and is hereby authorized and directed to file, on behalf of the District, such 

applications with the State Allocation Board; 

 

3. That the District agrees to pay its match of the total costs of the project, unless the 

District qualifies for financial hardship funding, of which the District may only have to 

pay a portion or none of its share; 

 

4. That the District certifies that the exact plans and specifications (P & S) for the project 

will be approved by DSA and CDE prior to requesting final apportionment. 

  

5. The school board acknowledges that the remaining School Facility Program bond 

authority is currently exhausted for the funds being requested on this application; 

 

6. The school board acknowledges that the State of California is not expected nor obligated 

to provide funding for the project and the acceptance of the application does not provide 

a guarantee of future State funding; 



 

7. The school board acknowledges that any potential future State bond measures for the 

School Facility Program may not provide funds for the application being submitted; 

 

8. The school board acknowledges that criteria (including, but not limited to, funding, 

qualifications, and eligibility) under a future State school facilities program may be 

substantially different than the current School Facility Program.  The district’s approved 

application may be returned; 

 

9. The school board acknowledges that they are electing to commence any pre-construction 

or construction activities at the district’s discretion and that the State is not responsible 

for any pre-construction or construction activities; 

 

10. The school board acknowledges that, if bond authority becomes available for the Board 

to provide funding for the submitted application, the School District must apply for 

financial hardship status, when applicable. 

   

 

Enacted this 11th day of April, 2019 by the Mesa Union Elementary School District Board of 

Trustees. 

             

Ayes: 

 

Noes: 

 

Absent: 

    _                           ----------------------------------------------------------- 

Mary Crull, President of the Board of Trustees of 

the Mesa Union Elementary School District 

of Ventura County, California 



L:\Board Resolutions\RESOLUTION#18-19-14 TO ESTABLISH BOND BUILDING FUND 21.doc 

MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION #18-19-14 

 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH BOND BUILDING FUND 21 

 

 

WHEREAS, the voters of the Mesa Union School District approved the general 

obligation bond measure on November 6, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 15146 requires that proceeds from the sale of 

general obligation bonds be deposited into a Bond Building Fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mesa Union School District desires a fund for the purpose of 

accounting separately for any expenses incurred from bond proceeds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mesa Union School District desires that interest earned on revenue be 

credited to this fund; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the Mesa 

Union School District hereby requests that the Bond Building Fund be established for the 

Mesa Union School District. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the interest earned on funds deposited in the Bond 

Building Fund remains in the fund. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of April, 2019 by the following vote: 

 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 

I, Secretary of the Governing Board of the Mesa Union School District of Ventura 

County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of 

a resolution passed and adopted by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting 

held on said date. 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

 



 

 

 

 

School Year: 2018-2019 

Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 

School Name 
County-District-School 

(CDS) Code 
School Site Council 

(SSC) Approval Date 
Local Board 

Approval Date 
Mesa Union School  56724706055123 March 28, 2019 April 16, 2019 

 
Stakeholder Involvement 
How, when, and with whom did the school consult as part of the planning process for this 
SPSA/Annual Review and Update? 
Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update 

The School Site Council reviewed and evaluated the school’s state and local assessments, parent 
and student survey results, as well as consulted with Parent English Learner and GATE Advisory 
Councils, which is a part of the development process of the Single Plan for Student Achievement.  As 
part of the process, the Council evaluated, as described in the Annual Evaluation and Update, each 
of the 2017-2018 Single Plan For Student Achievement (SPSA) goals resulting in a number of 
significant changes to the 2018-2019 goals, measurable outcomes, and planned strategies, as the 
Council worked to ensure that all students had equal access to academic, social-emotional, and 
behavioral supports needed to be successful. SSC members also made sure that the 2018-2019 plan 
took advantage of newly released state assessments, in addition to newly implemented local 
assessment tools that will enable the school and Council to more effectively evaluate the SPSA, the 
effective use of school resources and student success. The 2018-2019 SPSA not only aligns with 
California’s eight state priorities but also with the District’s local priorities as highlighted in the Mesa 
Union School District Local Control Accountability Plan.  

Goal 1 

Mesa Union will increase the number of students, to include all significant subgroups, who meet or 
exceed standards in the area of English language arts by 5% as measured by state and local 
assessments. 

Basis for this Goal 

As outlined in the Single School Plan for Student Achievement needs assessment, despite Mesa 
Union’s recent increase in the number of all students (i.e., 60%) and gains in all of the school’s 
significant subgroups (i.e., English learners 13%, Hispanic 6%, and SED 1%) who met or exceeded 
state standards in English language arts, there continues to be a significant achievement gap 
between Hispanic, socio-economic and English language learner students as compared to their 
counterparts.  
In 2018, the number of affluent students who met or exceeded state standards in English language 
arts was 27% higher than the number of social-economic disadvantaged students who met or 
exceeded state standards in English language arts (i.e., 71% vs 44%). Sixty-three percent of 
English-only students met or exceeded state standards in English language arts compared to 31% of 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 1 of 32 



 

 

English learners who met or exceeded state standards in English language arts.  Finally, when 
comparing student performance between White non-Hispanic students and Hispanic students, 
seventy-one percent of White non-Hispanic students met or exceeded the standards compared to 
50% of the school’s Hispanic students. 
Analysis shows that the school needs to continue its focus on improving overall student achievement 
in the area of English language arts, as well as implement evidence-based services to narrow the 
achievement gap between Hispanic, socio-economic Disadvantaged, and English language learner 
students. 

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes 
Metric/Indicator Baseline Expected Outcome 

California Assessment of 
Student Performance and 
Progress (CAASPP) 

Sixty percent of all students met 
or exceeded the standards as 
measured on the CAASPP. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who meet or 
exceed the standards in the 
area of English language arts by 
5% on the CAASPP. 

District Interim Assessments Twenty-eight percent of all 
students met or exceeded grade 
level standards on the local 
interim assessments. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who meet or 
exceed the standards in the 
area of English language arts by 
5% on local interim 
assessments. 

Renaissance STAR Reading 
Assessment 

Forty-four percent of all students 
scored at or above grade level 
on the Renaissance Star 
Reading Assessment. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who scored 
at or above grade level by 5% 
on the Renaissance STAR 
Reading Assessment. 

 
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 
 

All Students 

Goal 1: Strategies/Activities 

Planned Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Goal 1.1: Intervention Planning Team (IPT) Meetings 
 

● Hold assessment debrief meetings five times during the course of 
the 2018-2019 school year as targeting time for all students to 
include students with disabilities, socio-economic disadvantaged, 
and English learners. 

LCFF $625 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 2 of 32 



 

 

Goal 1.2: Student Study Team (SST) Meetings  
 

● Hold meetings eight times during the course of the 2018-19 school 
year as a targeting time for at-risk students to discuss areas of 
concerns and needed accommodations and supports.  

LCFF $500 

Goal 1.3: Student Achievement Progress Monitoring 
●  Use of BPST, STAR Reading, IAB interim assessments, CAASPP 

scores, and grade-level determined data ongoing throughout entire 
school year, and aligned with IPT meetings throughout the entire 
school year. 

Title I 
$1,297.50 
 
LCFF 
$6,702.50 

Goal 1.4: Tiered Interventions 
● Provide reading intervention teachers to support struggling students 

in grades K-8. 

LCFF 
$42,086 

Goal 1.5: Paraprofessionals 
● Provide one-on-one tutoring and small group instruction in K-1 

classrooms; provide instructional support in English language arts 
and translation during parent conferences, as needed. 

LCFF 
$13,894.50  

Goal 1.6: Cross-Age Tutoring 
● Cross age supports in ELA (i.e., vocabulary development, reading 

fluency and comprehension, as well as editing in writing). 

$0 

Goal 1.7: Extended Day Intervention 
● Provide before or after school intervention for struggling students.  

Title I 
 $1,250 
 

Goal 1.8:  Extended Year Program 
● Provide three week Extended Year Program to support academic 

struggling students with a focus on socio-economic disadvantaged, 
English learners and students with disabilities. 

Title I 
$14,208.50 

Goal 1.9: Parent Engagement 
● Parent reading/literacy sessions to support their students in the 

mastery of English Language Arts Common Core State Standards.  

Title I 
$167.75 

 

Goal 2 

Mesa Union will increase the number of students, to include all significant subgroups, who meet or 
exceed standards in the area of Mathematics by 5% as measured by state and local assessments. 

Basis for this Goal 

As indicated in the Single School Plan for Student Achievement needs assessment, Mesa Union’s 
students continue to outperform their counterparts when compared to the county (e.g., 13%) and 
state (e.g., 16%) in the area of mathematics as measured by the California Assessment of Student 
Performance and Progress (CAASPP).  However, in 2018, Mesa Union experienced a slight 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 3 of 32 



 
decrease from 2017 scores. Currently, 48.4% of all students have met or exceeded the standards on 
the CAASPP, which is a 1.6% decrease from the previous year. Additional analysis shows that Mesa 
Union has experienced stagnant growth in the area of mathematics with levels of proficiently 
fluctuating from 51% to 48.4% during the past three years.  
School subgroup performance mirrors overall student performance trends with decreases in the 
number of students meeting or exceeding the state standards in two of its three subgroups (i.e., 
Hispanic -2%, SED -5%). Other analysis demonstrates that the achievement gap between Hispanic, 
socio-economic disadvantaged and English language learners remains as compared to their 
counterparts.  Seventy-one percent of White-non Hispanic students met or exceeded state standards 
in mathematics as compared to 50% of Hispanic students who met or exceeded state standards. 
Fifty-three percent of English-only Students met or exceeded state standards in mathematics 
compared to 26% of the school’s English learners, and 62% of the school’s  affluent students met or 
exceeded the state standards as compared to 32% of socio-economic disadvantaged students. 
School data trends demonstrate a clear need for Mesa Union to focus on improving overall student 
achievement in the area of mathematics, as well as increase evidence-based services to narrow the 
achievement gap between Hispanic, socio-economic Disadvantaged, and English language learner 
students. 

Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline Expected Outcome 

California Assessment of 
Student Performance and 
Progress (CAASPP) 

Forty-eight percent of all 
students met or exceeded the 
standards as measured on the 
CAASPP. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who meet or 
exceed the standards in the 
area of mathematics by 5% on 
the CAASPP. 

District Interim Assessments Forty-two percent of all students 
met or exceeded grade level 
standards on the local interim 
assessments. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who meet or 
exceed the standards in the 
area of mathematics by 5% on 
local interim assessments. 

Renaissance STAR Math 
Assessment 

Mesa Union will develop a 
baseline data in 2018-2019. 

The school will increase the 
number of students who scored 
at or above grade level on the 
Renaissance STAR Math 
Assessment by 5%. 

 
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All Students 

 

Goal 2: Strategies/Activities  
 

Proposed  
Expenditures 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 4 of 32 



 
Planned Strategies/Activities 

Goal 2.1: Intervention Planning Team (IPT) Meetings  
● Hold assessment debrief meetings five times during the course of 

the 2018-2019 school year as targeting time for all students to 
include students with disabilities, socio-economic disadvantaged, 
and English learners. 

LCFF 
$625 
 

Goal 2.2: Student Study Team Meetings (SST) 
 

● Hold meetings eight times during the course of the 2018-19 school 
year as a targeting time for at-risk students to discuss areas of 
concerns and needed accommodations and supports. 

LCFF 
$500 

Goal 2.3: Student Achievement Progress Monitoring 
● Use of Math Expressions ongoing assessments, IAB interim  

assessments, STAR Math, CAASPP scores and grade-level 
determined tests ongoing throughout the school year. 

$0 

Goal 2.4: Tiered Interventions 
● Provide intervention to support struggling math students in grades 

6-8. 
● Provide an intervention specialist to support struggling students in 

grades K-8 in the upcoming 2019-2020 school year. 

$0 
 

Goal 2.5: Paraprofessionals 
● Provide one-on-one tutoring and small group instruction in K-1 

classrooms; provide math basic skills support and translation during 
parent conferences, as needed. 

LCFF 
$13,894.50  
 

Goal 2.6: Implementation of Math Supplementary Materials 
● Certificated staff will implement Math Facts in a Flash and 

Accelerated Math to provide tiered supports to struggling students. 

LCFF  
$5,000 

Goal 2.7: Cross-Age Tutoring 
● Cross age supports in math (fact practice, math games etc.). 

$0 

Goal 2.8: Extended Day Intervention 
● Provide before or after school intervention for struggling students 

with a focus on students with disabilities, socio-economic 
disadvantaged and English learners. 

Title I 
$1,750 

Goal 2.9: Extended Year Program 
● Provide three-week Extended Year Program to support academic 

struggling students with a focus on socio-economic disadvantaged, 
English learners and students with disabilities. 

Title I 
$14,208.50 

Goal 2.10: Parent Engagement 
● Parent math sessions to support their students in the mastery of the 

Mathematics Common Core State Standards. 

Title I  
$167.75 

 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 5 of 32 



 

 

 

Goal 3 

Mesa Union will increase the number of English language learners who demonstrate language 
proficiency by 5% as measured by state and local assessments. 

Basis for this Goal 
Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline Expected Outcome 

California Assessment of 
Student Performance and 
Progress (CAASPP) 

Twenty-nine percent of English 
language learners met or 
exceeded the standards as 
measured on the CAASPP. 

The school will increase the 
number of English language 
learners who meet or exceed 
the standards in the area of 
English language arts by 5% on 
the CAASPP. 

English Language Proficiency 
Assessments for California 
(ELPAC) 

Six-seven percent of English 
language learners demonstrated 
language proficiency on the 
ELPAC. 

The school will increase the 
number of English language 
learners who demonstrate 
proficiency by 5% on the 
ELPAC. 

A Developmental English 
Proficiency Test (ADEPT) 

Eight percent of English 
language learners demonstrated 
language proficiency on the 
ADEPT. 

The school will increase the 
number of English language 
learners who demonstrate 
proficiency by 5% on the 
ADEPT. 

Basis for this Goal 

As outlined in the Single School Plan for Student Achievement needs assessment, despite Mesa 
Union’s recent increase in the number of English learners (i.e.,13%) who met or exceeded state 
standards in English language arts, there continues to be a significant achievement gap between 
English language learner students as compared to their counterparts.  
In 2018, 63% of English-only students met or exceeded state standards in English language arts 
compared to 31% of English learners who met or exceeded state standards in English language arts.  
Data analysis points out that the school needs to continue its focus on improving overall student 
achievement in the area of English language arts, as well as implement evidence-based services to 
narrow the achievement gap for its English learners. 

Goal 3: Planned Strategies/Activities 
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

English learners 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 6 of 32 



 

Goal 3: Strategies/Activities  
 
Planned Strategies/Activities 

Proposed  
Expenditures 

Goal 3.1: Lesson Planning, Data Analysis, and Professional Development 
● Certificated staff of English learners will analyze data (CELDT, ELD 

Progress Reports, SBAC, AMAO’s, and Reclassification) in order to 
monitor EL student progress and provide differentiated instruction 
during ELD instruction. 

 
Goal 3.2: Effective Classroom Instruction 

● Certificated staff will provide designated ELD instruction to English 
learners with an emphasis on vocabulary development, constructive 
conversations skills, small group instruction, SDAIE, and reading 
complex text. 

 
Goal 3.3: Professional Development 

● Certificated staff will participate in professional development provided 
by the Ventura County Office of Education that focuses on integrated 
ELD Instruction to include SDAIE and access to the California State 
Standards. 

$0 
 
 
 
 
 
$0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Title III 
$7,820 

Goal 3.4: Extended Day Intervention 
● Provide before or after school intervention for English language 

learners (ELL) with an emphasis on language acquisition to ensure 
access to the California State Standards. 

Title III  
$3,500 

Goal 3.5: Reclassification  
● Communicate areas of need for English language learners nearly 

meeting reclassification criteria to certificated staff providing English 
Language Development instruction.  

● Continue to restructure and refine the reclassification criteria for ELL to 
align with the ELPAC assessment and CDE recommendations. 

$0 

Goal 3.6: Parent Engagement 
● Provide an informational meeting for parents of English language 

learners to describe reclassification criteria and how parents can 
support language acquisition at home. 

Title III 
$250 

 

Goal 4 

Mesa Union will create welcoming and safe learning environments that increase safety and school 
connectedness among students through the implementation of the CHAMPS behavioral model 
focused on increasing the number of students who report that they are provided affirmation regularly 
from adults and that they experience caring relationships among peers and staff. 

 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 7 of 32 



 
Basis for this Goal 

2017-2018 school parent survey results report that 84% of stakeholders believe the school provides a 
welcoming and safe environment. This is a 14% increase from reported survey results the previous 
year. Forty-seven percent report that they are members of the Parent Faculty Organization (PFO) a 
2% increase in membership as compared to 2017. Fifty-eight percent of parents attended one or 
more district or school family workshops demonstrating an increase of 13% from the previous year. 
Forty-four percent of parents reported that they attended one or more coffee meetings with the 
Superintendent and Principal, a 1% decrease from 2017. Finally, 2% of parents reported that they 
joined the PFO for the first time in 2017. Per the Climate Task Force recommendations, the school 
will broaden its focus to include the following: creating a welcoming and safe learning environment for 
all students, increasing student connectedness, parent participation in school parent advisory 
councils, school-sponsored activities, volunteerism and expanding its parent workshop offerings. 

 
Expected Annual Measureable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline Expected Outcome 

 
School Attendance 

In 2017-2018 Mesa Union 
School attendance rate was 
97%. 

Maintain District average 
attendance rate of 97.0%. 
 

Chronic Absenteeism  Mesa Union School chronic 
absenteeism rate was 4.7%. 
 

Reduce the chronic 
absenteeism rate 0.5%, from 
4.2% to 3.7%. 

Suspension Rate Maintain the percentage of 
students that are suspended or 
expelled from school below 1%. 

Maintain the percentage of 
students that are suspended or 
expelled from school below 1%. 

YouthTruth Survey/California 
Healthy Kids Survey  

Sixty-eight percent of students 
in grades 5-8 reported 
grown-ups at school tell them 
when they do a good job.  

Increase the number of students 
reporting that grown-ups tell 
them when they do a good job 
by 5%. 

 
Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All Students 

Goal 4:  Planned Strategies/Activities  

 

Planned Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Goal 4.1: Implementation of CHAMPS  
 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 8 of 32 



 
● Provide professional development and ongoing support by the 

County Office of Education. 
● Implement and continually evaluate the District-wide CHAMPS 

Behavioral Program Model. 
● Implement Instructional Rounds to support consistent 

implementation of CHAMPS strategies (e.g., Guiding Principles, 
Top School Rules, Voice Level, etc.).  

● Provided Positive Behavior Intervention Supports (e.g., Tiger Tags, 
PAWS Behavioral Referrals, etc.). 

Title II  
10,000 
 
Title IV  
$5,424 
 
LCFF 
$1,125 

Goal 4.2:  School Connectedness 
● The school will host and support schoolwide activities that promote 

the development of compassion, kindness, and empathy (e.g., 
Tolerance Week, Great Kindness Challenge, Monthly Character 
Trait Awards, etc.). 

● The school will promote and support Mesa Union School’s 
development of school pride and spirit activities (i.e., Associated 
Student Body, clubs, extracurricular activities, etc.) to increase 
school connectedness. 

LCFF 
$13,250 

Goal 4.3: Improved School Attendance 
● The school will promote school attendance through weekly 

publications in the school’s Mesa Matters publication, monthly and 
trimester perfect attendance awards, lunch with the principal, and 
other incentives. 

● The school will regularly meet with parents through the School 
Attendance Review Team (SART) and School Attendance Review 
Board (SARB) activities to identify and support students and their 
families in improving daily attendance. 

LCFF 
$2,850 

Goal 4.4: Parent Engagement 
● Provide a Kindergarten Orientation to incoming Kindergarten 

parents. 
● Host an Ice Cream Social and Orientation for families of new 

incoming students prior to the beginning of the school year. 
● Provide students and parents of incoming sixth grade students an 

orientation prior to the beginning of the school year. 
● Work with Oxnard Union High School District to provide parent 

orientation for exiting 8th grade students. 
 

Title I 
$500 

 
 

Annual Review and Update 
SPSA Year Reviewed: 2017-2018  

Goal 1 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 9 of 32 



 

Mesa Union School students will increase their reading proficiency and/or demonstrate a year’s 
growth in their reading development. 

ANNUAL MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES 
Metric/Indicator Expected Outcomes Actual Outcomes 

California Assessment of 
Student Performance and 
Progress (CAASPP) Results 

Mesa Union School will 
improve the number of 
students who meet or exceed 
standards in the area of 
English Language Arts by 5%, 
from 56% in 2016-2017 to 61% 
in 2017-2018, on the CAASPP. 

Mesa Union School improved 
the number of students who 
met or exceeded standards in 
the area of English Language 
Arts by 4%, from 56% in 
2016-2017 to 60% in 
2017-2018, on the CAASPP. 

Renaissance STAR Reading 
Assessment 

Mesa Union School will 
improve the number of TK-8 
students who are reading at or 
above grade level by 5%, from 
50% in 2016-2017 to 55% in 
2017-2018, on the 
Renaissance STAR Reading 
Assessment. 

Mesa Union School 
experienced a 6% decrease in 
the number of students who are 
reading at or above grade level, 
from 50% to 44%, as measured 
by the Renaissance Star 
Reading Assessment. 

District Benchmark Assessments  Mesa Union School will 
improve the number of TK-8 
students who meet or exceed 
standards in the area of 
English Language Arts by 5%, 
from 59% in 2016-2017 to 64% 
in 2017-2018, on the District 
English Language Arts 
Benchmark Assessment. 

Mesa Union School decreased 
the number of TK-8 students 
who met or exceeded standards 
in the area of English Language 
Arts by 31%, from 59% in 
2016-2017 to 28% in 
2017-2018, on the District 
English Language Arts 
Benchmark Assessment. 
 

Goal 1: Strategies/Activities  

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Actual 
Expenditures 

Goal 1.1: Use assessment 
debrief meetings as targeting 
time for socio-economic 
disadvantaged and English 
learner students 

Intervention Planning Team 
(IPT) meetings focused on 
identifying and providing 
academic, social-emotional, 
and behavior interventions 
for struggling students to 
include low-socio-economic 
and English learners and 

LCFF 
$500 
 

 
$500 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 10 of 32 



 
were conducted on a 
tri-annual basis. 

Goal 1.2:  Hold meetings eight 
times during the course of the 
2017-18 school year as a 
targeting time for at-risk 
students to discuss areas of 
concerns and needed 
accommodations and supports 

Meetings were held eight 
times during the course of the 
2017-18 school year. Staff 
discussed areas of concerns 
and needed accommodations 
and supports for at-risk 
students. 
 

LCFF 
$500 

 
$500 

Goal 1.3: Use of BPST, SBAC 
interim assessments, SBAC 
scores, and grade-level 
determined data ongoing 
throughout entire school year, 
and aligned with Intervention 
Planning Team (IPT) meetings 
throughout the entire school 
year 

Mesa Union administered 
and analyzed data from the 
interim assessments in 
grades K-5 in 2017-2018 to 
align instruction and to 
identify and provide 
interventions to struggling 
students through the IPT 
process. 

$0 $0 

Goal 1.4:  Provide reading 
intervention teachers to 
support struggling students in 
grades K-8 

Reading intervention 
teachers were provided in 
grades K-8 to deliver tiered 
interventions for struggling 
readers.  

LCFF 
$42,086 
 

 
$42,086 

Goal 1.5: Provide one-on-one 
tutoring and small group 
instruction in K-1 classrooms; 
provide instructional support in 
English language arts; and 
translation during parent 
conferences, as needed 

Paraprofessional provided 
one-on-one tutoring and 
small group instruction in 
K-1 classrooms; provided 
instructional support in 
English language arts; and 
translation during parent 
conferences, as needed 

LCFF 
$13,894.50 

 
$13,894.50 

Goal 1.6: Cross age supports 
in ELA (i.e., word rings, 
reading buddies, editing in 
writing) 

Cross-age tutoring 
supported English language 
arts activities, such as 
reading buddies, peer 
editing, word rings, etc.) 

$0 $0 

Goal 1.7: Provide before or 
after school intervention for 
struggling students  

In addition to the 
Full-STEAM Ahead 
After-school program, Mesa 
Union provided student 
intervention in the area of 

Title I  
$1,000 
 
Title III  
$2160 

Title I  
 $1,000 
 
Title III  
$0 
 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 11 of 32 



 
English language arts and 
mathematics. 

Goal 1.8: Provide extended 
day/year transportation with 
Title I and III dollars to provide 
targeted intervention to ELL 
and SED students 

Proposed transportation 
costs were re-diverted to 
provide services to students.  

Title I  
$250 
 
Title III  
$250 

Title I  
$0 
 
Title III 
 $0 
Funding provided 
by LCFF 

Goal 1.9: Provide extended 
day/year intervention for 
students throughout the year 
(October to May) in a Saturday 
school Intervention model 

Saturday school funding was 
diverted and used to provide 
summer school programing 
for struggling students to 
include low-socio-economic 
and English learners. 

Title I  
$19,000 
 
Title III  
$1,000 

Title 1  
$0 
 
Title III  
$0 

Goal 1.10: Parent technology / 
literacy sessions to help with 
Common Core State 
Standards homework and 
content, and integrating the 
CCSS into the daily work. 

The school hosted a both a 
Back to School Night and 
Open House that provided 
information for parents to 
support their students in 
homework completion and 
content areas to include 
English language arts. 

Title III 
$500 

$0 

 
Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Mesa Union effectively implemented the strategies/activities within Goal 1, with the following 
exceptions: 
1.  Goal 1.9: Provide extended day/year intervention for students throughout the year (October to 
May) in a Saturday school intervention model.  Saturday school funding was diverted and used to 
provide summer school programing for struggling students to include low-socio-economic students 
and English learners.  This change met the spirit of the strategy as it provided extended year activities 
focused on supporting low-performing students. 
2. The school hosted both a Back to School Night and Open House that provided information for 
parents to support their students in homework completion and content areas to include English 
language arts. However, this fell short of the Strategies Goal to provide parent workshops in the 
areas of technology and and literacy. Despite these two shortcomings, the strategies implemented 
enabled the school to achieve its goal and raise test scores as described below.  

 
Describe the overall effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the school. Explain any material differences between the Proposed Expenditures and 
Actual Expenditures. 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 12 of 32 



 

Mesa Union School’s overall implementation of strategies and activities outlined in SPSA Goal 1 
supported a significant increase in the number of “All” students meeting or exceeding the standards, 
as measured by the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (e.g., 56% to 60%). 
Furthermore, when comparing grade level student performance, Mesa Union experienced an 
increase in the percentage of students who met or exceeded the standards in English Language Arts 
in all grade levels with fifth and sixth grades showing the most growth with a 5% and 6% increase, 
respectively. Finally, the school’s analysis of “Change-Over-Time” showed that all grade levels 
demonstrated an increase in the percentage of students who met or exceeded the standards in 
English Language Arts with grades 4, 5, and 8 improving by 5% or more. 
Mesa Union's significant subgroups, which include English Language Learners (ELL), Socio 
Economically Disadvantaged (SED), and Hispanic students, also experienced significant 
improvement in the percentage of students who met or exceeded standards in English Language 
Arts.  Specifically, Mesa Union’s English Language Learners experienced a 13% increase in the 
percentage of ELLs who met or exceeded the standards in ELA.  While, Mesa Union’s Hispanic 
students demonstrated a 6% increase in the percentage of students that met or exceeded standards 
in ELA and Mesa Union's SED students experienced a slight increase (1%) in the percentage of 
students who met or exceeded ELA standards.  
Although District benchmark assessment results did not mirror the upward trend in English language 
arts, the District focused its efforts on aligning the rigor of local and state assignments while 
increasing the validity and reliability of its measure tools.  As a result of these changes, a new school 
baseline was created.  In the current year, 42% of students have met grade level standards as 
measured by local benchmark assessments.  
Final analysis of state and local assessments demonstrate that the District implementation of 
strategies of spurred significant overall gains in overall student achievement as well as within each of 
its three subgroups.  

Explain any material differences between the Proposed Expenditures and Actual Expenditures. 

Saturday school funding, as stated in goal 1.9, was diverted and used to provide a three-week 
summer school program for struggling students to include low-socio-economic students and English 
learners. 
Title III monies stated in Goal 1.7, 1.8, and 1.9 totaling $3,410 were utilized to provide certificated 
staff training from the Ventura County Office of Education to support the delivery of integrated English 
language development instruction within the classroom. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

Goal 1 of the 2018-2019 SPSA (pg.1) was changed from “Mesa Union School students will increase 
their reading proficiency and/or demonstrate a year’s growth in their reading development” to “Mesa 
Union will increase the number of students, to include all significant subgroups, who meet or exceed 
standards in the area of English language arts by 5% as measured by state and local assessments.” 
As described in the Basis For This Goal, the new goal provides needed clarity and is specific, 
measurable, and encompasses both state and local assessment indicators as outlined in the Annual 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 13 of 32 



 
Measurable Outcomes (pg. 2).  In addition, the two identified strategies/activities that were partially or 
not implemented at all were strengthen (i.e., Goal 1.9 Parent Engagement) or modified to reflect 
current practice (i.e., Goal 1.8 Extended Year Program). 

Goal 2 

Mesa Union School students will demonstrate a year’s growth in mathematics proficiency. 

ANNUAL MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES 
Metric/Indicator Expected Outcomes Actual Outcomes 

California Assessment of 
Student Performance and 
Progress (CAASPP) Results 

Mesa Union School will 
improve the number of 
students who meet or exceed 
standards in the area of 
mathematics by 5%, from 56% 
in 2016-2017 to 61% in 
2017-2018, on the CAASPP. 

Mesa Union School’s number of 
students who met or exceeded 
standards in the area of 
mathematics slightly decreased 
from 49% in 2016-2017 to 48% 
in 2017-2018 on the CAASPP. 
 

District Benchmark Assessments  Mesa Union School will 
improve the number of 
students who meet or exceed 
standards in the area of 
mathematics by 5%, from 48% 
in 2016-2017 to 64% in 
2017-2018, on the District 
Benchmark Assessment. 
 

Mesa Union School decreased 
in the number of students who 
met or exceeded standards in 
the area of mathematics by 
31%, from 59% in 2016-2017 to 
28% in 2017-2018, on the 
District Benchmark 
Assessment. 
 

1.  

Goal 2 Strategies/Activities  

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 

Proposed  
Expenditures 

Actual 
Expenditures 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 14 of 32 



 
Goal 2.1: Teachers will implement 
the following strategies during 
mathematics instruction:  “Three 
Phase Problem Solving Lessons” 
on a regular basis in order to 
develop students’ problem solving 
and reasoning skills, student use 
of content vocabulary, and 
students’ ability to construct 
viable arguments and critique the 
reasoning of others. 

Researched based instructional 
practices in mathematics to 
include “Three Phase Problem 
solving Lessons” were 
implemented on a regular basis. 
 

$0 $0 

Goal 2.2: Hold assessment 
debrief meetings five times 
during the course of the 
2017-2018 school year as 
targeting time for all students 
to include students with 
disabilities, socio-economic 
disadvantaged students, and 
English learners. 

The school held assessment 
debrief meetings five times 
during the course of the 
2017-2018 school year as 
targeting time for all students 
to include students with 
disabilities, socio-economic 
disadvantaged students, and 
English learners. 

LCAP 
$625.00 
 

 
$625.00 
 

Goal 2.3: Use assessment 
debrief meetings as targeting 
time for Title I and III students 

Intervention Planning Team 
(IPT) meetings that focused 
on identifying and providing 
academic supports to 
struggling students to 
include low-socio-economic 
and English learners in 
mathematics were 
conducted on a tri-annual 
basis. 

LCAP 
$500.00 
 

 
$500.00 

Goal 2.4: Use of Math 
Expressions ongoing 
assessments, College Prep 
Math assessments, SBAC 
scores, SBAC interim 
assessments, and grade-level 
determined tests ongoing 
throughout entire school year, 
and aligned with Intervention 
Planning Team (IPT) meetings 
throughout the entire school 
year 

Mesa Union administered 
and analyzed data from the 
interim assessments in 
grades K-5 in 2017-2018 to 
align instruction and identify 
and provide interventions to 
struggling students through 
the IPT process. 

$0 $0 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 15 of 32 



 
Goal 2.5: Provide math 
intervention to grades 6-8 
 

Math intervention was 
provided to struggling 
students in grades 6-8. 

$0 $0 

Goal 2.6: Provide one-on-one 
tutoring and small group 
instruction supports in 
mathematics; and provide 
translation during parent 
conferences 

Paraprofessionals were 
provided in grades K-2 to 
support classroom teachers 
through small group and 
individual 
instruction/tutoring. 

LCFF 
$27,900 

 
 $27,900 

Goal 2.7: Cross age supports 
in math (fact practice, math 
games etc.) 

Cross-age tutoring 
supported math activities, 
such as fact practice, 
tutoring,etc. 

$0 $0 

Goal 2.8: Before or after 
school intervention for Title I 
and Title III students 

Before and/or afterschool 
intervention was provided by 
certificated staff to qualifying 
Title I and Title III students. 

Title I  
$1,160 
Title III  
$2160 

Title I  
$1,000 

Goal 2.9: Provide extended 
day/year intervention for 
students throughout the year 
(October to May) in a Saturday 
school intervention model 

Saturday school funding was 
diverted and used to provide 
summer school programing 
for struggling students to 
include low-socio-economic 
and English learners. 

Title I  
$9,000 
 
Title III  
$500 

Title I  
$0 

Title III  
$0 

Goal 2.10 Parent math nights 
to help with homework and 
content 

The school hosted both a 
Back to School Night and 
Open House that provided 
information for parents to 
support their students in 
homework completion and 
content areas to include 
mathematics. 

Title III  
$500 

$0 

 
Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Mesa Union effectively implemented the strategies/activities within Goal 2, with the following 
exception: 
Goal 2.9: Provide extended day/year intervention for students throughout the year (October to May) in 
a Saturday school intervention model.  Saturday school funding was diverted and used to provide 
summer school programing for struggling students to include low-socio-economic and English 
learners.  This change met the spirit of the strategy as it provided extended year activities focused on 
supporting low-performing students.  

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 16 of 32 



 
Despite the delivery of extended day/year intervention change from a “Saturday School” to a 
“Summer School” model, strategies implemented enabled the school to achieve its implementation 
goal. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the school. 

As indicated in the Single School Plan for Student Achievement needs assessment, Mesa Union’s 
students continue to outperform their counterparts when compared to the county (e.g., 13%) and 
state (e.g., 16%) in the area of mathematics as measured by the California Assessment of Student 
Performance and Progress (CAASPP).  However, in 2018, Mesa Union experienced a slight 
decrease from 2017 scores. Currently, 48.4% of all students have met or exceeded the standards on 
the CAASPP, which is a 1.6% decrease from the previous year. Additional analysis shows that Mesa 
Union has experienced stagnant growth in the area of mathematics with levels of proficiently 
fluctuating from 51% to 48.4% during the past three years.  
School subgroup performance mirrors overall student performance trends with decreases in the 
number of students meeting or exceeding the state standards in two of its three subgroups (i.e., 
Hispanic -2%, SED -5%). Other analysis demonstrates that the achievement gap between Hispanic, 
socio-economic disadvantage and English language learners remains as compared to their 
counterparts.  Seventy-one percent of White-non Hispanic students met or exceeded state standards 
in mathematics as compared to 50% of Hispanic students.  Fifty-three percent of English-only 
Students met or exceeded state standards compared to 26% of the school’s English learners, and 
62% of its affluent students met or exceeded state standards compared to 32% of socio-economic 
disadvantaged students who met or exceeded the state standards in mathematics. 
School data trends demonstrate a clear need for Mesa Union to focus on improving overall student 
achievement in the area of mathematics as well as increase evidence-based services to narrow the 
achievement gap between Hispanic, socio-economic disadvantaged and English language learner 
students. The school did not achieve its math goal. 

Explain any material differences between the Proposed Expenditures and Actual Expenditures. 

Saturday school funding, as stated in goal 2.9, was diverted and used to provide a three-week 
summer school program for struggling students to include low-socio-economic and English learners. 
Title III monies stated in Goal 2.8, 2.9 and 2.10 equaling $3,160 were utilized to provide professional 
development to certificated staff to ensure English learners had access to the Common Core 
Mathematics Standards through the delivery of integrated English Language Development best 
practices.  

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

Goal 2 of the 2018-2019 SPSA (pgs. 4-5) was changed from “Mesa Union School students will 
increase their mathematics proficiency and/or demonstrate a year’s growth in their reading 
development” to “Mesa Union will increase the number of students, to include all significant 
subgroups, who meet or exceed standards in the area of mathematics by 5% as measured by state 
Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 17 of 32 



 
and local assessments.”  As described in the Basis for This Goal, the new goal provides needed 
clarity and is specific, measurable, and encompasses both state and local assessment indicators as 
outlined in the Annual Measurable Outcomes (pgs. 3-4).  In addition, the two identified 
strategies/activities that were partially or not implemented at all were strengthen (i.e., Goal 2.10 
Parent Engagement) or modified to reflect current practice (i.e., Goal  2.9 Extended Year Program). 
Finally, as documented in Goal 2.3, Tiered Interventions, the school will add a math specialist to 
provide support to struggling students in grades K-8 in the upcoming 2019-2020 school year. 

Goal 3 
For the English Learner students at Mesa Union School, 75% of the students will increase at least 
one CELDT level or will be reclassified (RFEP) in order to meet California English Language 
Development Test (CELDT) requirements as defined by the California Department of Education 
English Learner Indicator Calculation.  We will use the CELDT assessment as well as the A 
Developmental English Proficiency Test (ADEPT) assessments (if required) to monitor growth. 

 
ANNUAL MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES 
Metric/Indicator Expected Outcomes Actual Outcomes 
California English Language 
Development Test (CELDT) 

Seventy-five percent of the 
students will increase at least 
one CELDT level.  

The ELPAC replaced the 
CELDT in 2018. 

Reclassification Rate Seventy-five percent of English 
learners will be reclassified in 
2017-2018. 

Forty-two percent of English 
learners were reclassified. 

Goal 3: Strategies/Activities  

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Gaol 3.1: Teachers of English 
learners will analyze data 
(CELDT, ELD Progress 
Reports, SBAC, AMAOs, and 
Reclassification) in order to 
monitor EL student progress 
and provide differentiated 
instruction during ELD 
instruction. 

A Developmental English 
Proficiency Test showed a 
need for supporting EL’s 
expressive language. 
Trainings provided by the 
Ventura County Office of 
Education focused on this 
area of growth.  

$0 $0 

Goal 3.2: Teachers will provide 
designated ELD instruction to 
English Learners with an 
emphasis on vocabulary 
development, constructive 
conversations skills, small 

Teachers provided 
designated ELD instruction 
to English learners 
emphasizing vocabulary 
development, constructive 
conversations skills, small 

$0 
 
 
 

 $0 
 
 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 18 of 32 



 
group instruction, SDAIE, and 
reading complex text. 

group instruction, SDAIE, 
and reading complex text. 
 
 

Goal 3.3: Hold ELD committee 
meetings in October, 
December, February, and 
June 

Reclassification meetings 
were held in Fall 2017, 
Spring 2018 and Summer 
2018.  

$0 $0 

Goal 3.4: Communicate areas 
of need for ELD students close 
to redesignation to classroom 
teachers 

 A need for expressive 
language support and 
implementation of Integrated 
ELD strategies was 
communicated at staff 
development days and 
supported through ELD 
trainings from the Ventura 
County Office of Education.  

$0 $0 

Goal 3.5: Continue to 
restructure and refine the 
redesignation criteria for ELs 
to align with ELPAC 
assessment and CDE 
recommendations 

A Reclassification Matrix 
was developed in Spring 
2018 and shared with 
stakeholders. 

$0 $0 

Goal 3.6: Host a family 
evening for English learners to 
describe redesignation criteria 
and effects in high school 

Reclassification criteria and 
process and ELD high 
school requirements and 
placements were 
communicated to the 
Parents of English Learner 
Advisory Committee in 
Spring 2018. 

Title III 
$500 

Title III 
$0 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Mesa Union successfully implemented the strategies outlined above in relationship to Goal 3 of the 
2017-2018 school plan. The school communicated changes to the redesignation requirement as part 
of its Parent English Learner Advisory Committee and at individual reclassification meetings  with 
parents in lieu of hosting a formal family evening for English learners to describe redesignation 
criteria and effects in high school. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the school. 

Mesa Union’s recent increase in the number of English learners (i.e.,13%) who met or exceed state 
standards in English language arts demonstrates the overall effectiveness of the strategies and 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 19 of 32 



 
activities outlined in Goal 3 of the school plan.  However, there continues to be a significant 
achievement gap between English language learners as compared to their counterparts.  
In 2018, 63% of English-only students met or exceeded state standards in English language arts 
compared to 31% of English learners who met or exceeded state standards in English language arts.  
Data analysis points out that the school needs to continue its focus on improving overall student 
achievement in the area of English language arts, as well as implement evidence-based services to 
narrow the achievement gap for its English learners. 

Explain any material differences between the Proposed Expenditures and Estimated Actual 
Expenditures. 

Goal 3 of the school plan indicated that $500 of Title III monies would be spent to support an English 
learner family night.  The school ended up not utilizing available monies to support parent 
engagement activities. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

Goal 3 of the 2018-2019 SPSA (pg.6) was changed from “For the English Learner students at Mesa 
Union School, 75% of the students will increase at least one CELDT level or will be reclassified 
(RFEP) in order to meet California English Language Development Test (CELDT) requirements as 
defined by the California Department of Education English Learner Indicator Calculation.  We will use 
the CELDT assessment, as well as the A Developmental English Proficiency Test (ADEPT) 
assessments (if required), to monitor growth.” to “Mesa Union will increase the number of English 
language learners who demonstrate language proficiency by 5% as measured by state and local 
assessments.” As described in the Basis for this Goal, the new goal provides needed clarity and is 
specific, measurable, and encompasses both state and local assessment indicators, as outlined in 
the Annual Measurable Outcomes (pg. 6).  In addition, identified strategies/activity that were partially 
implemented or not at all were strengthened (i.e., Goal 3.6 Parent Engagement). In closing, the 
following strategies were either significantly changed or added to the 2018-2019 school  plan: 
Goal 3.3: Professional Development 

Certificated staff will participate in professional development provided by the Ventura County Office of 
Education that focuses on integrated ELD instruction to include SDAIE and access to the California 
State Standards (pg. 7). 
Goal 3.4: Extended Day Intervention 

Before or after school intervention for English language learners with an emphasis on language 
acquisition to ensure access to the California State Standards (pg. 7). 
Goal 3.5: Reclassification 

Communicate areas of need for English language learners nearly meeting reclassification criteria to 
certificated staff providing English Language Development instruction (pg. 7). 

Continue to restructure and refine the reclassification criteria for ELs to align with ELPAC assessment 
and CDE recommendations 
Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 20 of 32 



 
Goal 3.6: Parent Engagement  

Provide an informational meeting for parents of English language learners to describe reclassification 
criteria and how parents can support language acquisition at home (pg. 7). 

Goal 4 
Increase the number of parent and community engagement events by five number of events. 
Convene at least six School Site Council meetings during the 2017-2018 school year.  Convene at 
least four English Learner Advisory Committee meetings during the 2017-2018 school year. 
Parents and community members will be welcomed to participate at Mesa Union School by 
partnering with the school in decisions that affect their child’s education.  Participation in organized 
parent groups such as the Parent Faculty Organization (PFO), Mesa Education Foundation (MEF), 
participation in organized school activities such as Back to School Night, Open House, school 
volunteering, parent trainings on technology, PFO Movie Fun Nights, PFO Mesa Challenge, 
parent-teacher conferences, and on committees such as the English Language Advisory Council 
(ELAC), the School Site Council (SSC), the GATE task force, and others.  At least 10% of the 
families who attend these activities will represent English Learner and socio-economically 
disadvantaged students for each grade level. 

 
ANNUAL MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES 
Metric/Indicator Expected Outcomes Actual Outcomes 
Monitor sign in and RSVP rates 
for each event, including the 
School Site Council and English 
Learner Advisory Council 
meetings, SSC and ELAC 
agendas and minutes 

Maintain School Site Council 
Membership at 10 members.  
 
Maintain English Learner 
Advisory Committee at 5 to 7 
members. 

SSC membership was 
maintained at 10 members 
representing parents, 
certificated, classified  
and administrative staff. 
 
ELAC membership was 
maintained at 5 members 
 
 

STRATEGIES/ACTIVITIES  
Strategy/Activity 1 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Actual 
Expenditures 

Goal 4.1: Parent Faculty 
Organization (PFO) implement 
themed membership drive 
campaign to increase parent 
connectedness; restructure 
hospitality program to support 
school events, functions, and 

The PFO implemented a 
themed membership drive 
campaign to increase parent 
connectedness; restructure 
hospitality program to 
support school events, 
functions, and workshops; 

$0 $0 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 21 of 32 



 
workshops; establish monthly 
family and restaurant night 
programs; partner with student 
council/leadership in activities 
providing student engagement 
and volunteer opportunities 

establish monthly family and 
restaurant night programs. 

Goal 4.2: Increase 
membership on Mesa 
Education Foundation (MEF) 
Board  

The MEF increased its 
membership by five 
members. 

$0 $0 

Goal 4.3: Increase parent 
volunteers and continue 
increased vetting (i,e., TB and 
fingerprinting) and volunteer 
training 

Outcomes for Increase 
parent volunteers and 
continue increased vetting 
(TB and fingerprinting) and 
volunteered training were 
not captured.  

LCFF 
$17,137 

 
$17,137 

Goal 4.4: Complete at least 
four parent technology and 
social media workshops for 
parents 

This did not occur during the 
2017-2018 school year. 

$0 $0 

Goal 4.5  Participate in various 
school stakeholder meetings 
(e.g., Coffee with the 
Superintendent/Principal, SSC, 
ELAC, PAC, DELAC, PFO 
meetings, MEF meetings, and 
others) to inform parents of 
new established GATE 
qualification criteria and 
program changes 

The District conducted a 
series of six GATE parent 
trainings and established a 
GATE Advisory Council 
during the course of the 
school year. 

$0 $0 

Goal 4.6: Establish a Junior 
High Climate Task Force to 
evaluate school climate, 
student connectedness, the 
possibility of using the 
CHAMPS behavioral 
management framework 
school-wide 

The Junior High Climate 
Task Force analyzed the 
school’s climate and made a 
series of recommendations 
to include implementation of 
CHAMPS in the 2018-2019 
school year, 

LCFF 
$2,500 

LCFF 
$2.000 

Goal 4.7: Implement cross age 
supports designed by students 
in student leadership 

Cross-age tutoring 
supported English language 
arts activities, such as 
reading buddies, peer 
editing, word rings, etc.) 

$0 $0 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 22 of 32 



 
Goal 4.8 Conduct a Parent 
Resource Meeting with the aim 
of increasing the number of 
socio-economically 
disadvantaged and English 
learner parents participating in 
parent school leadership roles 
(I.e. SSC, ELAC,PFO, etc) as 
well as increased access to 
school and community 
resources  

Various school stakeholder 
meetings (e.g., Coffee with 
the Superintendent/ 
Principal, SSC, ELAC, PAC, 
DELAC, PFO meetings, 
MEF meetings, and others) 
were conducted in an effort 
to increase parent 
participation.  

Title I 
$ 500 

$250 

Goal 4.9 Mesa School will 
focus on increasing access to 
translated documents, as well 
as translation, during key 
parent activities 

Mesa Union employs a 
parent liaison that assists in 
the translation of documents 
to included key parent 
activities. 

LCFF 
$4,309 

 
$4,309 

 

Analysis 
Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

The implementation of Goal 4 strategies enabled the school to achieve articulated goals as described 
below. The work of the Climate Task Force shaped the work of the 2018-2019 school year. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the school. 

Mesa Union's K-8 School Site and Parent English Learner Councils, which require equitable 
composition between school personnel and parents, provide an opportunity for school level 
evaluation and plan development regarding expenditures and programs that are encompassed in the 
Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA). Survey results report that 84% of stakeholders believe 
the school provides a welcoming and safe environment. This is a 14% increase from reported survey 
results from the previous year. Forty-seven percent report that they are members of the Parent 
Faculty Organization (PFO), a 2% increase in membership as compared to 2017. Fifty-eight percent 
of parents attended one or more district or school family workshops, demonstrating an increase of 
13% from the previous year. Forty-four percent of parents reported that they attended one or more 
coffee meetings with the Superintendent and Principal, a 1% decrease from 2017. Finally, 2% of 
parents reported that they joined the PFO for the first time in 2017. The District will continue to focus 
on increasing parent participation in District Parent Advisory Councils, school-sponsored activities, 
and volunteerism. In response to stakeholder requests, the school will work towards expanding its 
parent workshop offerings. 

Explain any material differences between the Proposed Expenditures and Actual Expenditures. 

There were no significant material differences between proposed and actual expenditures. 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 23 of 32 



 
Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

As depicted on page 7, Goal 4 has been changed from “Increase the number of parent and 
community engagement events by 5 number of events.  Convene at least six School Site Council 
meetings during the 2017-2018 school year. Convene at least four English Learner Advisory 
Committee meetings during the 2017-2018 school year.  Parents and community members will be 
welcomed to participate at Mesa Union School by partnering with the school in decisions that affect 
their child’s education.  Participation in organized parent groups such as the Parent Faculty 
Organization (PFO), Mesa Education Foundation (MEF), participation in organized school activities 
such as Back to School Night, Open House, school volunteering, parent trainings on technology, PFO 
Movie Fun Nights, PFO Mesa Challenge, parent-teacher conferences, and on committees such as 
the English Language Advisory Council (ELAC), the School Site Council (SSC), the GATE task force, 
and others.  At least 10% of the families who attend these activities will represent English Learner 
and socio-economically disadvantaged students for each grade level.” to “Mesa Union will create 
welcoming and safe learning environments that increase safety and school connectedness among 
students through the implementation of the CHAMPS behavioral model focused on increasing the 
number of students who report that they are provided affirmation regularly from adults and that they 
experience caring relationships among peers and staff.”  Furthermore, as described in the Basis for 
This Goal, the new goal provides needed clarity and is specific, measurable, and encompasses both 
state and local assessment indicators as outlined in the Annual Measurable Outcomes (pg. 7). The 
new goal focuses on the following four strategies/activities as stated in their entirety on page 8. 
4.1 Implementation of CHAMPS Behavior Management Framework 
4.2 School Connectedness 

2018-2019 Budget Summary and Consolidation 
Complete the table below. Schools may include additional information or more detail. Adjust the table 
as needed. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp. The 
Consolidation of Funds is required for a school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp and 
consolidating those funds as part of a schoolwide program. 

Budget Summary 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated 
Application $60,544.00 

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the 
SPSA $161,596.50 

Consolidation of Funds 
List the Federal programs that the school is consolidating in the school-wide program. Adjust the 
table as needed. 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 24 of 32 



 
Federal Programs Allocation ($) 

Title I $33,550 

Title II $5,424 

Title III $11,570 

Title iV $10,000 
Subtotal of consolidated federal funds for this school: $ 60,544.00] 

List the State and local programs that the school is consolidating in the school-wide program. 
Duplicate the table as needed. 

State or Local Programs  

Local Control Funding Formula  $101,052.50 
Subtotal of consolidated state or local funds for this school: $101,052.50 
Total of consolidated (federal, state, and/or local) funds for this school: $161,596.50 
 
  

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 25 of 32 



 
 

  

Addendum 
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is meant to consolidate all school-level planning 
efforts into one plan for programs funded through the consolidated application (ConApp), pursuant to 
the California Education Code ( EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act 
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). 
The purpose of the SPSA is to increase the overall effectiveness of the school program by crafting a 
strategic plan that maximizes the resources available to the school while minimizing duplication of 
effort with the ultimate goal of increasing student achievement.  
The School Site Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review the SPSA, establish an 
annual budget, and make modifications in the plan to reflect changing needs and priorities, as 
applicable, pursuant to EC 52853(b) and 52855. 
California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal 
resources in support of underserved student groups. The SPSA provides schools with the opportunity 
to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of 
underserved students. 
The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their 
federally-funded programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the LEA that are 
being realized under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  
LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the 
needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The SPSA 
planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.  
 
For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below: 

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents 
Stakeholder Involvement 
Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures 
Planned Strategies/Activities 
Annual Review and Update 
Budget Summary and Consolidation 
Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Schools Funded Through the ConApp 
Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the SPSA template, please 
contact the Local Educational Agency, or the CDE’s Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office at 
TITLEI@cde.ca.gov.  

Stakeholder Involvement 
Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of 
the SPSA and the budget process. As such, the SPSA should be shared with, and schools should 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 26 of 32 

mailto:TITLEI@cde.ca.gov


 

  

 

 

request input from, school site-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory 
Councils, student advisory groups, etc.). 
Describe the process used to involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, 
and the community in the development of the SPSA and the annual review and update. 

Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures 
In this section a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This 
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to 
meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific 
strategies and activities. 

Goal 
State the goal. A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all 
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve? 
A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference. 

Basis for this Goal 
Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable 
state data, including state indicator data from the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and data 
from the School Accountability Report Card, and may include any data voluntarily developed by 
districts to measure pupil achievement. 

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes 
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating 
progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups. 
Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available 
at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator 
includes data reported in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome 
column, identify the progress the school intends to be make in the coming year. 

Planned Strategies/Activities 
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the described goal.  Strategies and 
activities that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may be grouped together.  A school may 
number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of reference. 
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp is required to describe in their strategies and 
activities how they will address specific state and federal requirements. A list of these requirements 
may be found in Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Schools Funded Through the ConApp . At a 
minimum a school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp must address these requirements; 
however, a school may describe additional strategies/activities as well.  

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 
Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the strategies/activities by indicating “All Students” 
or listing one or more specific student group(s) to be served. 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 27 of 32 



 
Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 
For each strategy/activity, list and describe the proposed expenditures for the school year to 
implement these strategies/activities, including where those expenditures can be found in the school’s 
budget. The school should reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure and should 
provide budget references as an object code or an object code description. 
Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a 
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the 
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. 

Annual Review and Update 
The planned goals, expected outcomes, planned strategies/activities, and proposed expenditures 
must be copied verbatim from the previous year’s approved SPSA. Minor typographical errors may be 
corrected.  

Annual Measurable Outcomes 
For each goal in the prior year, provide the metric/indicators, the expected outcomes, and the actual 
outcomes; review the actual outcomes as compared to the expected outcomes identified in the prior 
year for the goal.  

Strategies/Activities 
Identify the planned strategies/activities and the proposed expenditures to implement these 
strategies/activities toward achieving the described goal, then identify the actual strategies/activities 
implemented to meet the described goal and the estimated actual expenditures to implement the 
strategies/activities. As applicable, identify any changes to the student groups served.  

Analysis 
Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the 
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as 
instructed. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 
Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the 
implementation process.  

● Describe the overall effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the school. 

● Explain any material differences between Proposed Expenditures and Estimated Actual 
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 

● Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measureable outcomes, 
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes 
can be found in the SPSA. 

Budget Summary and Consolidation 
In this section a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the 
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures 
Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 28 of 32 



 

 

described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp. 
The Consolidation of Funds is required for a school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp 
and consolidating those funds as part of a schoolwide program. 

Budget Summary 
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary as 
follows: 

● Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application: This amount is the 
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year.  The 
school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.  

● Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total of 
the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities 
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are 
listed in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once. 

A school may include additional information or more detail. 

Consolidation of Funds 
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp and consolidating those funds as part of a 
schoolwide program is required to include a list of state and local programs and other federal 
programs that the school will consolidate in the schoolwide program. A list of commonly consolidated 
state and federal programs is provided in Appendix B: Select State and Federal Programs . List the 
federal funding source(s) and the amount(s) being consolidated in the schoolwide program, then list 
the state and/or local funding source(s) and the amount(s). Adjust the table as needed. 
Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Schools Funded Through the ConApp 

Basic Plan Requirements 
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp is required to develop a SPSA. The content of 
a SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement. School goals must be 
based upon an analysis of verifiable state data and may include any data voluntarily developed by 
districts to measure student achievement.  
The SSC is required to develop the SPSA, which must address each of the following, as applicable: 

1. A description of curricula, instructional strategies and materials responsive to the individual 
needs and learning styles of each student (described in the Strategies/Activities). 

2. A description of instructional and auxiliary services to meet the special needs of 
non-English-speaking or limited-English-speaking students, including instruction in a language 
these students understand; educationally disadvantaged students; gifted and talented 
students; and students with exceptional needs (described in the Strategies/Activities).  

3. A description of a staff development program for teachers, other school personnel, 
paraprofessionals, and volunteers, including those participating in special programs (described 
in the Strategies/Activities).  

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 29 of 32 



 
4. An identification of the schools’ means of evaluating progress toward accomplishing its goals 

(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes) and an ongoing evaluation of the 
educational program of the school (described in the Annual Review and Update). 

5. A description of how funds provided to the school through the ConApp will be used to improve 
the academic performance of all pupils to the level of state performance goals (described in 
the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities). 

6. The proposed expenditures of funds available to the school through the programs described in 
EC Section 52851. For purposes of this subdivision, proposed expenditures of funds available 
to the school must include, but not be limited to, salaries and staff benefits for persons 
providing services for those programs (described in the Proposed Expenditures for 
Strategies/Activities). 

7. The proposed expenditure of funds available to the school through the federal Improving 
America’s Schools Act of 1994 and its amendments. If the school operates a state-approved 
schoolwide program in a manner consistent with the expenditure of funds available to the 
school pursuant to EC Section 52851, employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed 
funded by a single cost objective.  

8. A description of how state and federal law governing programs identified in EC Section 64000 
will be implemented, as applicable (described in the Strategies/Activities). 

9. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC (described in the 
Strategies/Activities). 

The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the school through the ConApp, 
must be reviewed annually and updated by the SSC. 

Authority cited: EC sections 64001(f)-(g) and 52853(a)(1)-(7). 
Schoolwide Program Requirements 
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp and operating a schoolwide program (SWP) 
must describe how the school will carry out each of the following components: 

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing to address school needs, 
including a description of how such strategies will 

a. provide opportunities for all students, including socio-economically disadvantaged 
students, students from major racial and ethnic groups, students with disabilities, and 
English learners, to meet the challenging state academic standards. 

b. use effective methods and instructional strategies based on scientifically based 
research that  

i. strengthen the core academic program in the school;  
ii. provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum; 
iii. increase the amount and quality of learning time; 
iv. include strategies for meeting the educational needs of historically underserved 

populations; 
v. help provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum; and  

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 30 of 32 



 
vi. are consistent with, and are designed to implement, state and local improvement 

plans, if any. 
c. address the needs of all students in the school, but particularly the needs of those at 

risk of not meeting the challenging state academic standards, through activities which 
may include the following: 

i. strategies to improve students’ skills outside the academic subject areas;  
ii. preparation for and awareness of opportunities for postsecondary education and 

the workforce;  
iii. implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address problem 

behavior;  
iv. professional development and other activities for teachers, paraprofessionals, 

and other school personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and  
v. strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition from early childhood 

education programs to local elementary school programs. 
2. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met (described in the 

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual Review and Update). 
3. A description of how the school will ensure instruction by highly qualified teachers and provide 

ongoing professional development, including 
a. strategies to attract highly qualified teachers; 
b. providing high-quality and ongoing professional development that is aligned with the 

state's academic standards for teachers, principals, paraprofessionals and, if 
appropriate, pupil services personnel, parents, and other staff, to enable all students in 
the school to meet the state's academic standards;  

c. the devotion of sufficient resources to effectively carry out professional development 
activities; and 

d. the inclusion of teachers in professional development activities regarding the use of 
academic assessments to enable them to provide information on, and to improve, the 
achievement of individual students and the overall instructional program. 

4. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning, review, and 
improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in Stakeholder Involvement and/or 
Strategies/Activities). 

5. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who experience 
difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic achievement standards will be 
provided with effective, timely additional support, including measures to 

a. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and 
b. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to those students. 

6. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool students in the 
successful transition from early childhood programs to the school. 

7. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components (described in 
the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities). 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 31 of 32 



 
Authority Cited: Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR) sections 200.27(a)(3)(i)-(iii) and 
200.28 and section 1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. Appendix B: Select State and 
Federal Programs 

Federal Programs 
Title I, Part A: School Allocation 
Title I, Part A: School Parent and Family Engagement Allocation 
Title I, Part A: Targeted Support and Improvement Allocation 
Title I, Part C: Education of Migratory Children 
Title II, Part A: Supporting Effective Instruction 
Title III, Part A: Language Instruction for English Learners and Immigrate Youth 
Title IV Part A: Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants 
Title IV Part B: 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
Title V, Part B: Rural Education Initiative 
Title VI, Part A: Indian, Native Hawaiian, and Alaska Native Education  

State or Local Programs 
After School Education and Safety Program 
American Indian Education  
Child Development Programs 
Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education (carryover funds) 
Economic Impact Aid/Limited English Proficient (carryover funds) 
California Foster Youth Services 
California Partnership Academies 
California Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Program 
 

Single Plan for Student Achievement| Page 32 of 32 















 
       Board of Trustees: Superintendent  

      Dr. Neil Canby Jeff Turner 

      Mary Crull Assistant Principal 

      Krista Nowak Kim Kuklenski  

      Steven Sullivan 

     Roddie Villa 

    

        

 

 

"Honor the Past, Live in the Present, Drive to the Future….The Mesa Way!" 

 

 

 

To: Mesa Union School District Board of Trustees 

 

From: Jeff Turner, Superintendent 

 

Date: April 11, 2019 

 

Re: Item 12G 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Background:  

Inventory has been taken and a list of obsolete equipment has been recoded below.  

 

Description: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board declare the following items as obsolete effective April 11, 2019 

and authorize the Superintend to dispose of properly in a cost effective way.  

 

Item Model # Serial # Asset Tag # 

ViewSonic Projector PJ658 VS11361 6690722221 1939001 

ViewSonic Projector PJD5155 VS15873 u4q152701382 1939002 

Brother printer HL-2270DW U62674G2N796121 1939003 

ViewSonic monitor VA1912wb-3 VS10866 QBN062901430 1939055 

HP OfficeJet Printer Pro 6830 E2E02A TH62C8328C 1939043 

Sanyo ProxTraX multiverse projector PLC-XU73 66830597 0016 

ViewSonicTV VT3745 VS12676-1M REH094110369 1939099 

ASUS Monitor VW199 B3LMTF017622 1939007 

ViewSonic VA712b VS10697 PPJ052804920 0029 

ASUS Monitor VH197 A9LMIZ001359 1939008 

ASUS Monitor VH197 A9LMIZ00865 1939009 

HANNS-G HB191D monitor HSG1047 917PR3XY04996 0023 

ViewSonic Monitor VA1912wb-3 VS10866 

 

1939010 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939011 



Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939012 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939013 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939014 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939015 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939016 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939017 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939018 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939019 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939020 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939021 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939022 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939023 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939024 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939025 

Wireless Access points Ruckus 7363  1939026 

Video Presentation Stand Sony VID-P300 20113 1939061 

Desktop computer  16195040400050 1939005 

HP desktop computer  MXL3512DTH 10555 

HP desktop computer  MXL3512DTS 10552 

HP desktop computer  2UA5341DBK 0181 

Desktop computer  16276051600208 1939071 

Desktop computer  1618B022200326 1939028 

ASUS Monitor  C9LMTF208754 1939004 

HANNS-G HB191D monitor  917PR3XY05588 1939000 

Desktop computer  1617B046100188 25372 

Desktop computer  16199037900312 0001 

Desktop computer  16217004300044 1939031 

Desktop computer  16108076400333 0179 

ACER chromebook  NXSHEAA004408071987600 1939081 

HP EliteDesk 800 GI TWR desktop  MXL5332B3R 0180 

ViewSonic VG1930WM monitor VS11354 QC40947A1649 1939032 

 

 

 

 





















































































































































































































 

Mesa Union School District 

Class Title:  Educator Development Support Program Consulting Teacher of a First Year 
Teacher in Induction 
 

Annual Stipend:  $3,900.00 

Basic Function:   
Under the direction of the Educator Development and Support Program Panel, the Consulting Teacher is 
responsible for providing support and coaching to Participating Teachers. The Consulting Teacher conducts 
multiple observations of the Participating Teacher during classroom instruction and provides immediate feedback 
after each visit. The Consulting Teacher monitors the progress of the Participating Teacher and shares periodic 
reports (oral and written) as needed. The Consulting Teacher also reports the progress of the Participating 
Teacher to the Educator Development and Support Program Panel which oversees the process.  
 
Major Duties and Responsibilities:  
The duties listed below are intended to describe various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the 
position. 

● Participate in the Induction orientation, forums, and professional development events, as required. 
● Provide assistance to teachers to arrange classroom materials not provided by administration, review 

curriculum,suggest and discuss teaching and classroom management techniques, explain and assist in 
record keeping requirements, demonstrate teaching, arrange for observations of teachers, and assist in 
planning for instruction. 

● Orient teachers to district-wide goals, the appropriate grade course of study, relevant curriculum 
materials, district and state assessments, instructional strategies for struggling students, English learners, 
and gifted students, classroom management practices, school procedures, and contractual policies in the 
classroom. 

● Plan, participate in, and facilitate support and training activities for Participating Teacher(s), including 
orientation/launch, workshops/seminars and collaborative learning events (may be held into early evening 
hours), teacher observations, and an end-of-year recognition.  

● Meet with the Educator Development and Support Program Panel as needed to review the Participating 
Teacher’s and Consulting Teacher’s work. 

● Assist Participating Teachers in developing an action plan to meet their individual professional needs. 
● Actively contribute to the success of overall program goals by building personal leadership capacity and 

assuming leadership responsibilities. 
● Participate in and complete the informal and formal assessment process; assist the Participating Teacher 

in the development of the case study portfolio reflecting their work. 
● Be willing to spend 1.5 – 3 hours with each Participating Teacher before school starts to assist with 

classroom set up and planning. 
● Develop a trusting, confidential and reflective professional partnership with the Participating Teacher(s). 
● Review Participating Teacher’s eligibility for the Induction Program; monitor and support teachers in 

their progress towards credentialing; if necessary, and refer to District/County credential analyst. 
● Provide weekly, on-site support to each Participating Teacher (an average of 6 hours per month) using a 

variety of support and assessment strategies focused on Participating Teacher’s needs. 
● Assist Participating Teacher(s) in developing an Individual Learning Plan (ILP) based on the California 

Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP) and the District’s goals.  Support the teachers in making 
periodic adjustments based on feedback from informal and formal assessments and similar sources. 

Board Approved:  

 



 

● Assist each teacher in developing and completing a professional development plan, based on the ILP.  
● Assist each teacher in developing and maintaining documentation of New Teaching Center Formative 

Assessment System processes to meet Induction Program requirements and to be used as evidence of the 
teacher’s professional growth activities. 

● Maintain certain records on Participating Teacher’s Formative Assessment System processes. 
● Turn in all the documentation for the ILP, the Mid-Year Review, and Professional Growth Reflections for 

each Participating Teacher. 
● Participate in processes for assessing Participating Teacher’s demonstration of application of induction 

standards. 
● Communicate regularly (at least once every 4 – 6 weeks) with site and District administrators regarding 

program information, the Formative Assessment System, and progress in credentialing. 
● Report on the Induction Program to District/site administrators, the school board, and/or the union 

association as needed.  
● Coordinate with other teacher training/professional development programs.  
● Participate in the program evaluation process (Induction Survey) and comply with District and project 

reporting procedures (Induction Consent Form and Statewide Survey). 
● Keep a log of time spent working with the Participating Teacher. 

 
Education and Experience:  
Have at least five (5) years of experience as a teacher at Mesa and have received tenured status, exemplary 
experience in teaching and working with adults; possess at least a Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited 
institution with a Master’s Degree preferred; and hold an appropriate California Teaching Credential issued by 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.  
 
The candidate must possess the knowledge, skills, and personal leadership qualities to successfully demonstrate 
the ability to: 
 

● Exhibit knowledge of the state-adopted academic content standards and performance levels for students, 
the state-adopted curriculum frameworks, and the California Standards for the Teaching Profession. 

● Understand curriculum development, program evaluation, child growth and development, effective 
instructional strategies, classroom management, learning assessment and diagnosis, and research relating 
to learning.  

● Display a willingness to participate in professional training to prepare for the role; deepen understanding 
of cultural, ethnic, cognitive, linguistic, and gender diversity; and utilize informal and formal 
assessments.  

● Exhibit a willingness to work with Participating Teachers, share information, instructional materials, best 
practices, and the use of informal and formal assessments.  

● Demonstrate a commitment to personal professional growth and learning, and possess effective 
interpersonal and communication skills.  

● Lead, organize, and motivate people.  
● Exhibit professional demeanor. 
● Use technology devices for word processing, data management, and telecommunications.  
● Effectively utilize organizational and problem-solving skills. 
● Exercise appropriate discretion concerning students, staff, and confidential information. 

 
Environment: 
Office and classroom environment; subject to driving to conduct work; may be required to use personal vehicle in  

       the course of employment 
 

Board Approved:  

 



 

Physical Characteristics: 
Ability to hear and speak to exchange information orally and in writing; see to read a variety of materials; walk  

       across campus to conduct school business; sit, reach, stoop and bend as needed to perform clerical and  
       administrative duties; and stand for extended periods of time when assisting with student supervision. 

 
●  Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various types 

 of office equipment and machines 
●  Able to conduct verbal conversation 
●  Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approx. 60 decibels) 
●  Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk 
●  Able to sit for sustained periods of time 
●  Able to climb slopes, stairs, and steps 
●  Able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds 
●  Able to operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner 
●  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations 
●  Dexterity of hand and fingers to operate office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting  

classroom equipment or supplies 
●  Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally 
●  Seeing to observe students in classroom activities 
●  Moving around a classroom or playground environment freely and independently  

 enough to observe children naturally and unobtrusively 
 

Board Approved:  

 



 

Mesa Union School District 

Class Title:  Educator Development Support Program Consulting Teacher of a Second Year 
Teacher in Induction 

Annual Stipend:  $2,000.00 

 
Basic Function:   
Under the direction of site administrator, the Consulting Teacher is responsible to support participating teachers as 
they enter the teaching profession in California. Consulting Teachers assist second year teachers through modeling 
best practices, observation, coaching, conferencing, and other related support which will aid the Second Year 
Teacher’s professional growth and success. 

 
Major Duties and Responsibilities:  
The duties listed below are intended to describe various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the 
position. 

 
● Participate in the Induction orientation, forums, and professional development events, as required. 
● Plan, participate in, and facilitate support and training activities for Participating Teacher(s), including 

orientation/launch, workshops/seminars and collaborative learning events (may be held into early 
evening hours), teacher observations, and an end-of-year recognition.  

● Actively contribute to the success of overall program goals by building personal leadership capacity and 
assuming leadership responsibilities. 

● Participate in and complete the informal and formal assessment process; assist the Participating Teacher 
in the development of the case study portfolio reflecting their work. 

● Be willing to spend 1.5 – 3 hours with each Participating Teacher before school starts to assist with 
classroom set up and planning. 

● Develop a trusting, confidential and reflective professional partnership with the Participating Teacher(s). 
● Review Participating Teacher’s eligibility for the Induction Program; monitor and support teachers in 

their progress towards credentialing, if necessary, and refer to District/County credential analyst, as 
needed.  

● Provide weekly, on-site support to each Participating Teacher (an average of 6 hours per month) using a 
variety of support and assessment strategies focused on Participating Teachers needs. 

● Assist Participating Teacher(s) in developing an Individual Learning Plan (ILP) based on the California 
Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP) and the District’s goals. Support the teachers in making 
periodic adjustments based on feedback from informal and formal assessments and similar sources. 

● Assist each teacher in developing and completing a professional development plan, based on the ILP.  
● Assist each teacher in developing and maintaining documentation of New Teaching Center Formative 

Assessment System processes to meet Induction Program requirements and to be used as evidence of the 
teacher’s professional growth activities. 

● Maintain certain records on Participating Teacher’s Formative Assessment System processes. 
● Turn in all the documentation for the ILP, the Mid-Year Review, and Professional Growth Reflections 

for each Participating Teacher. 
● Participate in processes for assessing Participating Teacher’s demonstration of application of induction 

standards. 
● Communicate regularly (at least once every 4 – 6 weeks) with site and District administrators regarding 

program information, the Formative Assessment System, and progress in credentialing. 

Board Approved:  

 



 

● Report on the Induction Program to District/site administrators, the school board, and/or the union 
association as needed.  

● Coordinate with other teacher training/professional development programs.  
● Participate in the program evaluation process (Induction Survey) and comply with District and project 

reporting procedures (Induction Consent Form and Statewide Survey). 
● Keep a log of time spent working with the Participating Teacher. 

 
Education and Experience: 
Have at least five (5) years of experience as a Mesa teacher and have received tenured status, exemplary experience 
in teaching and working with adults; possess at least a Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited institution with a 
Master’s Degree preferred; and hold an appropriate California Teaching Credential issued by the California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing.  
 
The candidate must possess the knowledge, skills, and personal leadership qualities to successfully demonstrate the 
ability to: 

 
● Exhibit knowledge of the state-adopted academic content standards and performance levels for students, 

the state-adopted curriculum frameworks, and the California Standards for the Teaching Profession. 
● Understand curriculum development, program evaluation, child growth and development, effective 

instructional strategies, classroom management, learning assessment and diagnosis, and research 
relating to learning. 

● Display a willingness to participate in professional training to prepare for the role; deepen 
understanding of cultural, ethnic, cognitive, linguistic, and gender diversity; and utilize the informal and 
formal assessment system.  

● Exhibit a willingness to work with Participating Teachers and share information, instructional materials, 
and ideas; complete informal and formal assessment entries, and complete an annual informal and 
formal assessment binder. 

● Demonstrate a commitment to personal professional growth and learning and to possess effective 
interpersonal and communication skills. 

● Lead, organize, problem solve, and motivate people. 
● Exhibit professional demeanor. 
● Use technology devices for word processing, data management, and telecommunications. 
● Effectively utilize organizational and problem-solving skills. 
●  Exercise appropriate discretion concerning students, staff, and confidential information. 

 
Environment: 
Office and classroom environment; subject to driving to conduct work; may be required to use personal vehicle in the 
course of employment 

 
Physical Characteristics: 
Ability to hear and speak to exchange information orally and in writing; see to read a variety of materials; walk 
across campus to conduct school business; sit, reach, stoop and bend as needed to perform clerical and administrative 
duties; and stand for extended periods of time when assisting with student supervision. 

 
●  Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various types 

 of office equipment and machines 
●  Able to conduct verbal conversation 
●  Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approx. 60 decibels) 
●  Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk 

Board Approved:  

 



 

●  Able to sit for sustained periods of time 
●  Able to climb slopes, stairs, and steps 
●  Able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds 
●  Able to operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner 
●  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations 
●  Dexterity of hand and fingers to operate office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting  

classroom equipment or supplies 
●  Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally 
●  Seeing to observe students in classroom activities 
●  Moving around a classroom or playground environment freely and independently 

  enough to observe children naturally and unobtrusively 

Board Approved:  

 



 

Mesa Union School District 

Class Title:  Consulting Teacher of a New and/or Volunteer Teacher 

Annual Stipend:  $1,000.00 

Basic Function:   
Under the direction of the Educator Development and Support Program Panel, the Consulting Teacher is 
responsible for providing support and coaching to Participating Teachers. The Consulting Teacher conducts 
multiple observations of the Participating Teacher during classroom instruction and provides immediate feedback 
after each visit. The Consulting Teacher monitors the progress of the Participating Teacher and shares periodic 
reports (oral and written) as needed. The Consulting Teacher also reports the progress of the Participating 
Teacher to the Educator Development and Support Program Panel, which oversees the process.  
 
Major Duties and Responsibilities:  
The duties listed below are intended to describe various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the 
position. 
 

● Provide assistance to teachers to arrange classroom materials not provided by administration,  review 
curriculum, suggest and discuss teaching and classroom management techniques, explain and assist in 
record keeping requirements, demonstrate teaching, arrange for observations of teachers, and assist in 
planning for instruction. 

● Orient teachers to district-wide goals, the appropriate grade course of study, relevant curriculum 
materials, school procedures, and contractual policies in the classroom. 

● Keep a log of time spent working with the Participating Teacher. 
● Observe the Participating Teacher teaching. 
● Meet with the Educator Development and Support Program Panel as needed to review the Participating 

Teacher’s and Consulting Teacher’s work. 
● Assist Participating Teachers in developing an action plan to meet their individual professional needs. 
● Provide assistance to New and/or Volunteer Teachers for improving instructional performance in the 

areas of subject matter knowledge, teaching strategies, classroom management or teaching methods, and 
instruction and other areas as defined by the California Standards for the Teaching Profession. 

 
Education and Experience:  
Have at least five (5) years of experience as a teacher at Mesa and have received tenured status, exemplary 
experience in teaching and working with adults; possess at least a Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited 
institution with a Master’s Degree preferred; and hold an appropriate California Teaching Credential issued by 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.  
 
The candidate must possess the knowledge, skills, and personal leadership qualities to successfully demonstrate 
the ability to: 
 

● Exhibit knowledge of the state-adopted academic content standards and performance levels for students, 
the state-adopted curriculum frameworks, and the California Standards for the Teaching Profession. 

● Understand curriculum development, program evaluation, child growth and development, effective 
instructional strategies, classroom management, learning assessment and diagnosis, and research relating 
to learning.  

Board Approved:  

 



 

● Display a willingness to participate in professional training to prepare for the role; deepen understanding 
of cultural, ethnic, cognitive, linguistic, and gender diversity; and utilize informal and formal 
assessments.  

● Exhibit a willingness to work with Participating Teachers, share information, instructional materials, best 
practices, and the use of informal and formal assessments.  

● Demonstrate a commitment to personal professional growth and learning, and possess effective 
interpersonal and communication skills.  

● Lead, organize, and motivate people.  
● Exhibit professional demeanor. 
● Use technology devices for word processing, data management, and telecommunications.  
● Effectively utilize organizational and problem-solving skills. 
● Exercise appropriate discretion concerning students, staff, and confidential information. 

 
Environment: 
Office and classroom environment; subject to driving to conduct work; may be required to use personal vehicle in  

       the course of employment 
 
Physical Characteristics: 
Ability to hear and speak to exchange information orally and in writing; see to read a variety of materials; walk  

       across campus to conduct school business; sit, reach, stoop and bend as needed to perform clerical and  
       administrative duties; and stand for extended periods of time when assisting with student supervision. 

 
●  Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various types 

 of office equipment and machines 
●  Able to conduct verbal conversation 
●  Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approx. 60 decibels) 
●  Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk 
●  Able to sit for sustained periods of time 
●  Able to climb slopes, stairs, and steps 
●  Able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds 
●  Able to operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner 
●  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations 
●  Dexterity of hand and fingers to operate office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting  

classroom equipment or supplies 
●  Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally 
●  Seeing to observe students in classroom activities 
●  Moving around a classroom or playground environment freely and independently  

 enough to observe children naturally and unobtrusively 
 

Board Approved:  

 



 

Mesa Union School District 

Class Title:  Consulting Teacher of a Referred Teacher 

Annual Stipend:  $2,500.00 

Basic Function:   
Under the direction of the Educator Development and Support Program Panel, the Consulting Teacher is 
responsible for providing support and coaching to Participating Teachers. The Consulting Teacher conducts 
multiple observations of the Participating Teacher during classroom instruction and provides immediate feedback 
after each visit. The Consulting Teacher monitors the progress of the Participating Teacher and shares periodic 
reports (oral and written) as needed. The Consulting Teacher also reports the progress of the Participating 
Teacher to the Educator Development and Support Program Panel which oversees the process.  
 
Major Duties and Responsibilities:  
The duties listed below are intended to describe various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the 
position. 
 

● Provide assistance to teachers to arrange classroom materials not provided by administration, review 
curriculum, suggest and discuss teaching and classroom management techniques, explain and assist in 
record keeping requirements, demonstrate teaching, arrange for observations of teachers, and assist in 
planning for instruction. 

● Orient teachers to district-wide goals, the appropriate grade course of study, relevant curriculum 
materials, school procedures, and contractual policies in the classroom. 

● Keep a log of time spent working with the Participating Teacher. 
● Observe the Participating Teacher teaching. 
● Meet with the Educator Development and Support Program Panel as needed to review the Participating 

Teacher’s and Consulting Teacher’s work. 
● Assist Participating Teachers in developing an action plan to meet their individual professional needs. 
● Provide assistance to Referred Teachers for improving instructional performance in the areas of subject 

matter knowledge, teaching strategies, classroom management or teaching methods, and instruction and 
other areas as defined by the California Standards for the Teaching Profession. 

 
Education and Experience:  
Have at least five (5) years of experience as a teacher at Mesa and have received tenured status, exemplary 
experience in teaching and working with adults; possess at least a Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited 
institution with a Master’s Degree preferred; and hold an appropriate California Teaching Credential issued by 
the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.  
 
The candidate must possess the knowledge, skills, and personal leadership qualities to successfully demonstrate 
the ability to: 
 

● Exhibit knowledge of the state-adopted academic content standards and performance levels for 
students, the state-adopted curriculum frameworks, and the California Standards for the Teaching 
Profession. 

● Understand curriculum development, program evaluation, child growth and development, effective 
instructional strategies, classroom management, learning assessment and diagnosis, and research relating 
to learning.  

Board Approved:  

 



 

● Display a willingness to participate in professional training to prepare for the role; deepen understanding 
of cultural, ethnic, cognitive, linguistic, and gender diversity; and utilize informal and formal 
assessments.  

● Exhibit a willingness to work with Participating Teachers, share information, instructional materials, best 
practices, and the use of informal and formal assessments.  

● Demonstrate a commitment to personal professional growth and learning, and possess effective 
interpersonal and communication skills.  

● Lead, organize, and motivate people.  
● Exhibit professional demeanor. 
● Use technology devices for word processing, data management, and telecommunications.  
● Effectively utilize organizational and problem-solving skills. 
● Exercise appropriate discretion concerning students, staff, and confidential information. 

 
Environment: 
Office and classroom environment; subject to driving to conduct work; may be required to use personal vehicle in  

       the course of employment 
 
Physical Characteristics: 
Ability to hear and speak to exchange information orally and in writing; see to read a variety of materials; walk  

       across campus to conduct school business; sit, reach, stoop and bend as needed to perform clerical and  
       administrative duties; and stand for extended periods of time when assisting with student supervision. 

 
● Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various types of 

office equipment and machines 
●  Able to conduct verbal conversation 
●  Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approx. 60 decibels) 
●  Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk 
●  Able to sit for sustained periods of time 
●  Able to climb slopes, stairs, and steps 
●  Able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds 
●  Able to operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner 
●  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations 
●  Dexterity of hand and fingers to operate office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting  

classroom equipment or supplies 
●  Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally 
●  Seeing to observe students in classroom activities 
●  Moving around a classroom or playground environment freely and independently 

 enough to observe children naturally and unobtrusively 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Board Approved:  

 



 

Mesa Union School District 

Class Title: Lead Teacher 

Annual Stipend:  $1,200.00  

Basic Function:   
Under the direction of site administrator, the lead teacher provides support, as necessary, in the management and 
operation of the school. The lead teacher works directly with staff and acts for the principal in his/her absence, 
by his/her designation, and performs other duties directly related to his/her position description.  
 
Major Duties and Responsibilities:  
The duties listed below are intended to describe various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the 
position. 
 
1. A lead teacher will assume the duties of the absent site administrator with respect to student supervision and 

 safety ensuring that standard procedures for emergency response are followed as required.  
2.  Intervene when necessary to maintain students’ safety and health.  
3.  In the event of a serious situation, be available to meet with parents.  
4.  Respond to the immediate and pressing needs of staff members in the absence of the site administrator.  
5.  Promote high standards and expectations for all students and staff.  
6.  In the absence of the site administrator, provide support and monitoring of school co-curricular and extra-  

  curricular activities. 
7.  In concert with the site administrator, work with parents and community in the development, implementation,  
     and evaluation of the school programs as appropriate.  
8.  Demonstrate leadership and support of the education/administrative philosophies of the school and district. 
9.  Meet periodically with the site administrator for the purpose of sharing information about school activities,  
     needs, and strengths.  

10.  Facilitate/chair staff meetings in the site administrator’s absence.  
11.  Coordinate and facilitate Student Study Team (SST) meetings with site administrator, school psychologist,  
     classroom teacher, and intervention coordinator. 

12. Utilize student academic performance, attendance, and behavior data to support the School Study Team in the  
     development and implementation of tiered interventions. 

13. Track the effectiveness of interventions and report student progress to the Student Study Team.  
 

Qualifications:  
The candidate must possess the knowledge, skills, and personal leadership qualities to successfully demonstrate the 
ability to: 

 
●    Lead, organize, problem solve, and motivate people.  
● Exhibit professional demeanor.  
● Understand curriculum development, program evaluation, child growth and development, effective 

instructional strategies, classroom management, learning assessment and diagnosis, and research relating 
to learning.  

● Display enthusiasm, strong interpersonal skills, and relate well with students, staff, administration, 
parents, and community.  

● Use technology devices for word processing, data management, and telecommunications.  
● Utilize organizational and problem-solving skills. 
● Exercise appropriate discretion concerning students, staff, and confidential information 

 

Board Approved: April 19, 2016 

 



 

 
Education and Experience: 
Have at least three (3) years of experience as a teacher, exemplary experience in teaching and working with  
adults; possess at least a Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited institution with a Master’s Degree preferred; and  
hold an  appropriate California Teaching Credential issued by the California Commission on Teacher  
Credentialing. A clear Administrative Services Credential or one in progress is desired. 

 
Environment: 
Office and classroom environment; subject to driving to conduct work; may be required to use personal  

      vehicle in the course of employment 
 
Physical Characteristics: 
Ability to hear and speak to exchange information orally and in writing; see to read a variety of materials; walk  

       across campus to conduct school business; sit, reach, stoop and bend as needed to perform clerical and  
       administrative duties; and stand for extended periods of time when assisting with student supervision. 

 
●  Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various types 

 of office equipment and machines 
●  Able to conduct verbal conversation 
●  Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approx. 60 decibels) 
●  Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk 
●  Able to sit for sustained periods of time 
●  Able to climb slopes, stairs, and steps 
●  Able to lift and carry up to 25 pounds 
●  Able to operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner 
●  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations 
●  Dexterity of hand and fingers to operate office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting  

classroom equipment or supplies 
●  Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally 
●  Seeing to observe students in classroom activities 
●  Moving around a classroom or playground environment freely and independently 

  enough to observe children naturally and unobtrusively 
 

 

Board Approved: April 19, 2016 

 


	2. Board Agenda April 11, 2019 (1)
	6. Board Minutes March 19, 2019
	8. Superintendent Report April 11, 2019
	10.A. Purchase Orders March 2019
	Board Report with Object and Resource
	603
	1
	P0319-00362
	P0319-00363
	P0319-00364
	P0319-00365
	P0319-00366
	P0319-00367
	P0319-00368
	P0319-00369
	P0319-00370
	P0319-00371
	P0319-00372
	P0319-00373
	P0319-00374
	P0319-00375
	P0319-00376
	P0319-00377
	P0319-00378
	P0319-00379
	P0319-00380
	P0319-00381
	P0319-00382
	P0319-00383
	P0319-00384
	P0319-00385
	P0319-00386
	P0319-00388
	P0319-00389
	P0319-00390
	P0319-00391
	P0319-00392
	P0319-00393
	P0319-00394
	P0319-00395
	P0319-00396
	P0319-00397
	P0319-00398
	P0319-00399
	P0319-00400
	P0319-00401
	P0319-00402
	P0319-00403
	P0319-00404
	P0319-00405
	P0319-00406
	P0319-00407
	P0319-00408
	P0319-00409
	P0319-00410
	P0319-00411
	P0319-00412
	P0319-00413
	P0319-00414

	2
	2019

	3
	B0319-00007
	B0319-00015
	B0319-00020
	B0319-00029
	B0319-00031
	B0319-00046
	B0319-00053
	B0319-00073




	10.B. Check Register March 2019
	Board Report
	1
	5003812227
	5003812227

	5003812228
	5003812228

	5003812229
	5003812229

	5003812230
	5003812230

	5003812231
	5003812231

	5003812232
	5003812232

	5003812233
	5003812233

	5003812234
	5003812234

	5003812235
	5003812235

	5003812236
	5003812236

	5003812237
	5003812237

	5003812238
	5003812238

	5003812239
	5003812239

	5003812240
	5003812240

	5003812241
	5003812241

	5003812242
	5003812242

	5003812243
	5003812243

	5003812244
	5003812244

	5003812245
	5003812245

	5003812246
	5003812246

	5003812247
	5003812247

	5003812248
	5003812248

	5003812249
	5003812249

	5003812250
	5003812250

	5003812251
	5003812251

	5003812252
	5003812252

	5003812253
	5003812253

	5003812254
	5003812254

	5003812255
	5003812255

	5003812256
	5003812256

	5003812257
	5003812257

	5003812258
	5003812258

	5003812259
	5003812259

	5003812260
	5003812260

	5003812261
	5003812261

	5003812262
	5003812262

	5003812263
	5003812263

	5003812264
	5003812264

	5003812265
	5003812265

	5003812266
	5003812266

	5003812267
	5003812267

	5003812268
	5003812268

	5003812269
	5003812269

	5003812270
	5003812270

	5003812271
	5003812271

	5003812272
	5003812272

	5003812273
	5003812273

	5003812274
	5003812274

	5003812275
	5003812275

	5003812276
	5003812276

	5003812277
	5003812277

	5003812278
	5003812278

	5003812279
	5003812279

	5003812280
	5003812280

	5003812281
	5003812281

	5003812282
	5003812282

	5003812283
	5003812283

	5003812284
	5003812284

	5003812285
	5003812285

	5003812286
	5003812286

	5003812287
	5003812287

	5003812288
	5003812288

	5003812289
	5003812289

	5003812290
	5003812290

	5003812291
	5003812291

	5003812292
	5003812292

	5003812293
	5003812293

	5003812294
	5003812294

	5003812295
	5003812295

	5003812296
	5003812296

	5003812297
	5003812297

	5003812298
	5003812298

	5003812299
	5003812299

	5003812300
	5003812300

	5003812301
	5003812301

	5003812302
	5003812302

	5003812303
	5003812303

	5003812304
	5003812304

	5003812305
	5003812305

	5003812306
	5003812306

	5003812307
	5003812307

	5003812308
	5003812308

	5003812309
	5003812309

	5003812310
	5003812310

	5003812311
	5003812311

	5003812312
	5003812312

	5003812313
	5003812313

	5003812314
	5003812314

	5003812315
	5003812315

	5003812316
	5003812316

	5003812317
	5003812317

	5003812318
	5003812318

	5003812319
	5003812319

	5003812320
	5003812320

	5003812321
	5003812321

	5003812322
	5003812322

	5003812323
	5003812323

	5003812324
	5003812324

	5003812325
	5003812325

	5003812326
	5003812326

	5003812327
	5003812327

	5003812328
	5003812328


	2
	010
	

	130
	




	10.C. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures March 2019
	Financial Statement
	603
	010
	1
	LCFF Revenue Sources
	Federal Revenue
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Certificated Salaries
	Classified Salaries
	Employee Benefits
	Books and Supplies
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	Capital Outlay
	Tuition
	Other Transfers Out
	Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs

	4
	Interfund Transfers Out


	130
	1
	Federal Revenue
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Classified Salaries
	Employee Benefits
	Books and Supplies
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	Capital Outlay
	Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs


	140
	1
	Other Local Revenue

	3
	Other Financing Sources


	150
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	171
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	173
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	251
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	355
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	510
	1
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Debt Service


	511
	1
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Debt Service





	10.D. Student Enrollment 2018-2019 enrollment
	10.E. Student of Month, Honor-Merit Roll Listing
	Student of the Month
	Merit ROll

	10.F. Student Body Fund
	11.A. Intial Proposal of MUTA to MUSD
	11.B. Golden Valley Charter School 2nd Interim Report
	12.A. Resolution #18-19-13 SFP Applications and Lack of Bond Authority Mesa Union
	12.B. Resolution#18-19-14 TO ESTABLISH BOND BUILDING FUND 21
	12.C. 2018-2019 Single Plan for Student Achievement
	12.D. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-2020 school year
	12.E. Annual Statement of Need for 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permits for the 2019-2020 school year
	12.F. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
	12.G. Obsolete Items April 11 2019
	12.H. National University agreement for Psychology Practicum and Field Experience
	12.I. First Read for March 2019 CSBA Board Policy Updates
	13.C. Consulting Teacher of a First Year teacher in Induction JD
	13.D. Educator Development Support Program Consulting Teacher of a Second Year Teacher in Induction JD
	13.E. Consulting Teacher of a New and_or Volunteer Teacher JD
	13.F. Consulting Teacher of a Referred Teacher JD
	13.G. Lead Teacher JD



